s

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

\&N’ ! IN THE CIRCUIT COURT IN AND
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PROCEEDIDNGS

THEREUPON
KIM S.HALLOCK

a witnesg herein, having first been duly sworn, was
examined and testified upon her oath as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. PARKER

¢ Kim, my name is Rob Parker, I represent Mr.

Crosley Green that's accused of murder. There are a few
things that I want to say to you before we get started.

Number one, I want you to calm down and relax
because nothing's gonna happen here that's bad or ugly, or
anything like that, okay, other than we're gonna have to
talk about what happened out in the orange grove, okay?

8o, if vou feel that you are getting upset, or
some of us recognize that, we'll be glad to stop so you can
get some water and take a break, okay?

If T ask you any guestion that you don't want to
answer, or you feel like I'm embarrassing you or anything
like that, you just say -—- you ask me why do I need to know
that, okay? Give me an opportunity to explain why it's
important for me. And you can have an opportunity to speak
with the prosecutors about why that information is
something that you need to tell me, okay?

A Uh~-huh.




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

0 Have you ever given a deposition before, ever?

A No.

0 Okay. This lady is going to be taking down every
word that's said in here. That is what she does for a
living. And occasgionally she might ~-- you might hear her
say "what". Don't be startled by that. 8She just has to
hear exactly what's going on and she will have you repeat
it, okay? 8o it's real important that you speak up, you
answer the questions, and try not to say "Uh~huh" or nod
your head. 8o, we will constantly remind you about that.

Finally, you need to understand that it's swoxrn

testimony, and that if vou do not know the answer to a
guestion don't feel like yvou have to come up with some
right answer. This is not a test, it's not a quiz, okay?
I need to know what yvou know and what you don't know, all
right?

I have a job to do. I have to repregsent Mr.

Green, okay? That's what I have to do and I'm trying to do

that as best I know how. But don't feel like. you have to
answer a question, and don't let me put words in your
mouth. You tell me what you saw and what you heard, okay?
Understand, though, this; understand that when
we're all done here, she's going to type this all up.
We're gonna have what's knhown as a transcript. and if we

go to trial, and if you have to take the stand, if I ask
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5
you the same or similar question in the courtroom and you
give some materially different answer, something that's not
even close, I'm going to point that out to the jury.
That's why it's important that you understand that you just
tell me as best you know, okay? Don't feel like you have
to be pinned down to some answer, okay?

If you are not sure, or you don't know, that
answer is fine, okay?
How old are you Kim?
A I'm 20.
Q Prior to April the 3rd of 1989 had you ever met
Crosley Green?
A No.
0 Had you ever seen him before?
A No.
Q Since that day, April the 3rd, this is the day
before, have yvou ever sgeen him or spoken to him?
A No.
Q Had vou ever heard Chip mention his name before
April the 3rd?
No.

Do you have an older brother?

= O

I have two.
Q Have your older brothers, since April the 3rd,

told you that they know Crosley and went to school with




1 him?

2 A They knew him from school, I think.

3 Q Do they have any School Annuals that have his

4 photograph in it?

5 A They have Annuals but I don't know if they have

#%k% ABORTED BY OPERATOR #%%*
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him?

A They knew him £rom school, I think.

Q Do they have any School Annuals that have his
photograph in it?

A They have Annuals but I don't know if they have
his photo in themn.

Q Have vou ever gone to those Annuals to look and
sea?

A No.

0 Have they ever gone to the Annuals and pulled then

out for you to look at?

A Uh-uh.

Q Which one thinks, or do both of them think they
went to school with him?

¥y The oldest one, Scott.

Q How old ig Scott?

A I think he's 29. I think he's 29.

Q You think he's 29? Do you know what his date of
birth is?

May 9th, but I don't know the yvear.
When did you first meet Chip?

July 4, 1987.

How did yvou-all meet, party or --

At the river on the Fourth of July.

o A e I O

Now, when you say at the river, was it the River
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Fegtival?

A

Q

The fireworks.

And did yvou-all date, did you date one another

ever since then?

A Yes.

Q There was a period of time, about the time that
this all happened, that you and Chip broke up, I believe?

A Yes.

Q When did that occur?

A I think it was -~ I think it was in January.

Q That would have been January of 19897

A Yes.

Q Same yvear that Chip lost his life?

A Yes.

Q All right. Now did yvou—all stop seeing each other
totally, completely until this happened?

A No. No.

Q How often would you-all see each other?

A Maybe once a week.

0 Were you still dating, were you still as close as
previously?

A Yeah.

Q
A
Q

Were you seeing other people?
No.

Do you know 1if he was seelng other people?
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A

Q

Yes.

Do you know any particular girl that he was dating

at the time this happened?

A

L o B

her.

o

or -

O F OO B O >

her?

0 F O B

Q

Patty.

And does she work at Alligator Plumbing?
Yes.

Do you know her?

I know her from Alligator Plumbing. I don't know

You don't know her to go out with her or see her

No.

Do you—all ever talk about what happened?
No.

Do you get along with her?

No.

Would it be a fair statement to say vou don't like

Yes.

Do you know how she feels about you?

I think she don't like me. I can't say for sure.
Does this have to do with Chip?

Yes.

Are there any other reasons other than Chip that

yvou—-all don't get along.
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L e T A

Q

No.

Have you-all ever been in a f£ight, you and she?
No.

Physical, punching, hitting?

No.

Has she ever c¢alled yvou and threatened vou or have

you ever called her and said stay away from Chip, anything

like that?
A No.
Q Why is it yvou think she doesn't like you?
A Cause of Chip.
Q What has she done that leads yvou to believe that?
A She just doesn't ever talk to me and she gives me

dirty looks.

Q Are yvou working right now?

A Yes.

Q Where do you work at?

A At the Courthouse.

Q Do you? What do you do at the Courthouse?

A I prepare £ilm -- I prepare files to be
microfilmed.

0 S0 you work for the clerks office?

A Yeah.

Q Who ig your supervisor over there?

A Deﬁbie Puckett.
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Q

10
How long have yvou been working there?
Five months.
Before that where did you work?
I didn't work. I went to school.
Okay. Where did you go to school?
BCC.
Do you hold a degree from BCC?
No.

I don't mean this to ewmbarrass yvou but do you have

any prior criminal history at all?

A

Q

Noﬂ
Ever been convicted of any crime?
No.

Have you ever been adjudicated incompetent by any

No.

All right. On April the 3rd of 1989 Chip came to

the house, is that right?

A

Q

Yes.

Did he come on his own or did yvou c¢all him and ask

him to come over?

He came on his own.
Had you talked with him earlier that day at all?
No.

When was the lagt time that yvou saw him before
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April the 3rd, that evening?

A

Q

A

Q
what day

A

Q
that day,

A

Q

A

then. I

Like, I think it was the Tuesday before that.
That would be virtually a week before?

Yeah.

Okay. Correct me if I'm wrong. Do you recall
of the week the third was?

It was a Sunday -~- Monday. It was a Monday.

Okay. Where had you been April the 3rd earlier

do yvou recall? What had vou been doing?

1l

I went to school and I came honme.

Do you remember what class you had?

I had -- I'm trying to think what c¢lasses I had

had Physical Science, and that night I had a

Principles of Banking c¢lass.

Q

were?

A

Okay. Do yvou recall who your professors are or

Mr. Mudrak, and I don't really remember the other

ones nanme. -He works at Barnett, I mean, Sun Bank.

Lo A I O

QOkay. You live at home with your parents?
Yes.

And do your brothers also live in the house?
No.

So it's just you and your mom and your dad?
Uh~huh.

You have your own room?
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Lo oI O

night?

A

12
Yes.
Your own telephone?
Yes.
And do you own your own car?
Yes. I do now.

Okay. What time did vour class get out that

I went in at six and it was canceled, so I cane

right back hone.

Q

And did you go anywhere from the time you got hone

until Chip got there?

A

I did go to my girlfriend's house across the

street for a little while.

Q

Lo A o T 5

watch?

PO 2 ©

How long were you there?

I'd say about an hour.

Okay. Are vou wearing a watch?
Yes.

Okay. Back on April the 3rd were you wearing a

No.,

Did you own a watch then?

I think so.

How do you know yvou weren't-wearing it?

No, I didn't have a watch because T had lost it at

the beach. Because I had lost it at the beach, I was not
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wearing it ~- I did not have a watch.

0 You went to your girlfriend's house?

Uh~huh.

About what time did you go?

A
Q
A I'd say
0] And how
seven?

A Because
in, sat down, it
had to wait till
it was canceled,

o] Did you

you watch any TV?

about seven.

13

is it that yvou think you went there at

I went to c¢lass at six,

was canceled and
six~thirty, then
then I came back

just go directly

A I went inside and put my

over there.

Q Was anyone

A My mom and
0 Qkay.

A T'd say

Q

A I don't

Q QOkay.

dad.

-= T'm not sure,

really remember.

your friend's name?

A Brenda Harper.

o) Were her parents hone?

else home at the

{(phonetic)

then I left.

six~-fifteen,

went

It wag -— I

they came in and told us

home.

across the

books away

time?

And how long were you across

really.

Did you-all watch any TV, listen to

street or did

and then went

the street?

nusic?

Who all was in your friend's house?

What's
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14

I don't think her dad was, but her mom was and

maybe her brother, I'm not sure.

Q And yvou're not sure how long yvou stayed there?

A Yes.

Q Okay. If you had to give usg your best guess?

A About an hour.

Q About an hour?

A Yeah.

Q Okay. And then what did you do, come honme?

A Yes.

Q And when you got home were both your parents still
home?

A Yes.

Q0 What did you do then?

A Watched TV.

Q Were there any particular programs you were
watching?

A I was watching the movie Pretty and Pink.

0 What time did it come on? Was it on when you got

back or did you --—

A
before.
night.

Q
A

Nine. I guess I just watched something else

that but I remember watching Pretty and Pink that

Do yvou remember watching it from the beginning?

Yes.
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15

Were your parents watching it with you?

O

No. They were in the bedroom.

And what time did Chip actually arrive?

> O P

Ten o'clock.

Q Okay. And why is it you think it was ten o'clock
that he got there?

A Because I looked at the clock.

Q Okay. 8o you know that your clock said ten
o'clock?

A Yes.

Q Exactly ten o'clock?

A Maybe a little bit after.

0 When you say maybe a little bit, are you saying
ten minutes or five minutes or --

A Between five and ten.
Okay. When Chip arrived was anyone with him?
No.

Was he driving the blue four-wheel drive?

O P 0

Yes.

Q Okay. What was the name of the movie you were

watching?

A Pretty and Pink.
Q Does it have a famous actor or actress that you
like?

A Wait a minute. Pretty and Pink or Sixteen
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Candles.

0 With Meolly Ringwald?

A Yeah. She was in it.

0 You don't know whether it's Pretty and Pink or
Sixteen Candles?

A Yeah. It was one of them two.

Q And you're certain that it began somewhere around
nine p.m.?

A Yes.

) Chip arrived somewhere around ten~oh-five or
ten—-ten?

A Yes.

0] And you remember that because you looked at the
c¢lock?

A  Uh-huh.

0 All right. When he arrived did he watch TV with
you?

A Yes.

Q Did you—all have conversation while the movie was
going on?
Yes.
Okay. Did he talk about anything in particular?
He asked me what I had been doing.

And it had been a week since you had seen him?

A o 2

Uh~huh. Yes, sir.
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Q Now, I know you and Patty didn't have the best
feelings for one another, but with Chip seeing Patty how
did you feel about that?

A I didn't like it but I couldn't do nothing about
it.

Q Did you tell him you didn't like it?

A No.

Q Did yvou ever tell him not to come around if he was
gonna see hex?

Yes.

But he kept coming around?

> O B

Yes.

Q After you told him that did you ever invite him to
come by?

y: No.

Q This night when he came, were you glad to see him
or were you upset?

A I was happy to see him.

Q Did you—-all discuss him dating Patty at all when

he arrived?

A Yes.

Q And this was before you got in the truck?

A No.

0 So you would have discussed Patty, and him dating

Patty, after you-all left the house?
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A

Q

Yes.

18

So you were just kind of having small talk at the

time while vou were watching the movie?

A

Q
A

Q

little

LR o S " o - o B N o B - - o B o B

Yes.

Okay. How was he dressed?

Shorts and a T-shirt.

Okay. Now the T-ghirt, was it kind of a half
Tank top.

A tank top where your shoulders show?
Yes.

Okay. Did he have any shoes on?
Tennis shoes.

Do you remember what kind?

No.

Okay. Was he wearing a hat?

No.

Was he wearing anything else?

No.

Any kind of jewelry?

Necklace.

Okay.

What kind of necklace, do you remember?

Right here (indicating).

That's

Yesg.

it?
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19
Okay. Anything else? Any rings?
No.
Did he have a watch on?
I don't think so. I think it broke.
Does he have a clock in his truck or did he?
I don't think so.
No? Had you been in that truck often?
Yes.
More than, say., twenty times?
Yes.
Okay. Do you wear glasses?
No.
Any contact lenses?
No.
When was the last time you had your eyes checked?
In December.
And how were they?
Fine.

Sharp ag an eagle, I bet?

L e A S C A S A o B S > o - S o - R o B S o B o

Yeah. I got them checked for my drivers license.
0] Okay. At some point in time you decide or he
decides, the decision is made to leave the house and go
somewhere?
A Yes.

0 Whose idea is it to leave the house?
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20
Chip's.
Okay. What does he say?
Asked me if I wanted to take a ride.
Okay. And did he say where?
No.
Okay. What did you say?
Sure.

About what time was it when he asked you that?

0 ¥ 0 » 0 PO >

About eleven.

Q Okay. Again, when vou say about eleven, did vou
look at the c¢lock?

A Yes.

Q Okay. So was it exactly eleven o'clock as best
you recall or some time before.

A It was a little bit after.

0 Okay. And do you know how little after it was?

A About five minutes.

Q Okay. $So he asked you about eleven-oh~five if you
want to go, and you say veah. Is there any preparation
before yvou go, do you change c¢lothes?

A No.

Q About what time, do you think, after he asked you
that do you-all actually start up the truck and drive away?

A About a couple minutes.

Q Okay. Two minutes? Did you stop and tell your
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folks where you were going?

o 0 P X ¥ O PO PO 2 0O P

drive?
A

Q
A

Q

No.

Didn't tell them where you were going at all?
No.

Were they still in the house?

Yes.

Did you drive or did he drive?

He drove.

Had you ever driven that truck before?

Yes.

How many times?

Twice.

Okay. Did you have any problems driving it?
No.

Do you drive -— does yvour dad own a four-wheel

No.
Have you ever driven one before?
Just his.

Okay. Could you have driven it many more times

than twice?

A

I drove it more than twice now that I think about

it. I think about five or six times.

Q
A

Okay. Four on the floor?

Yeah.
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Q Okay. And then it's got your little four-wheel
drive stick on there when you plug in the back wheels and
all?

A It had that but then after —-- when this was
happening he had the locking hubs and vou had to lock them
in, get out and do then.

0 Is it a regular size truck or one of the
smaller --

A It's a regular size, big truck.

0 Is it bucket seats or a bench seat?

A Bench seat.

Q Okay. Is there a hump on the floor?

A Yes.

0 Okay. How big is the hump? That's a tough
guestion and I don't know if you can really answer that,
but gsome of them have these big humps and you have got to
~= to get across you have got to lift your feet up and
everything, is it something you can slide pretty much
across without any problem?

A Yes.

Q How were yvou dressed that night when vou-all left
the house?

A Shorts and a T shirt.

0 Okay. I would take it if he was wearing a tank

top and you were wearing shorts and a T ghirt it must have
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been a relatively warm, comfortable evening?

A Yes.

0 You don't recall it being rainy or cold?
A No.

Q Do vou recall it being hot?

A No.

Q Okay. So about eleven to eleven—oh~five you-all
decided that yvou're gonna go for a ride and about two
minutes later you get in the truck, start it up and start
going, is that right?

A Yes.

Q Were you wearing shoes?

A No.

0 Okay. Now he didn't tell you where you were going

A No.

Q Is there some reason why you wouldn't have put
shoes on?

A I didn't think we were golng anywhere to where I
had to get out.

0 So it wasn't like you were going any place in
particular, he just wanted you to go for a ride?

A Yes.

Q Okay. All right. Now you leave the house, and

yvou evidently went to -- well, tell me, where did you go
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next?

A To the JLffy on Singleton and Dairy.

0 Okay. Now I think you live over off of -- you
live off of Singleton, don't you, on Pollyanna?

A Yes.

Q So i1f you came down Pollyanna until you hit
Singleton you would hang a right?

A Yeah.

Q Head on back around Dairy Road and it's right
there at the corner, isn't it?

A Yes. At the light.

Q How long do you think it took you to get from your
place to the Jiffy?
A minute, two minutes.

How was he driving, was he -~

e

Normal speed.

Q Okay. No problem, he wasn't cutting the fool,
speeding up or anything like that?

A No.

Q Like I drive? All right. 8o, one to two minutes?

A Yes.

Q What were you-all talking about during that period
of time, do you remember?

A Not guite sure.

Q Did Patty come up at that time?
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I don't think so.

You get to the Jiffy on Singleton?

Uh-huh.

Then what happens? He pulls in and stops?
Uh-huh.

Does he get any gas? Can yvou get gas there?
Yeah, but he didn't get any gas.

He parks the truck there?

Yes.

Does he turn it off?

Yes.

Now, what happened then?

25

I went in and got him a Mountain Dew and I went to

the bathroom.

Mountain

A

Q
A
Q

Okay. How long 4id that take?

Four or five minutes.

Okay. And were there a lot of people there that

No.

Did you have to stand in line when you bought your

Dew?

No.

Did you know the cashier?
No.

Wag it a man or a woman'?
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woman?
A
Q
shirt?
A

had to

L o R S o B o

Q

26
I think it was a —-- I'm not sure.
Were they black or white?
I think they were white.
Okay. You think they were white or do you know?
They were white.

Okay. You don't recall whether it was a man or a

No.

Okay. Were they wearing a special Jiffy Mart

They had the little uniform vest thing that they

wear.

Okay. Had vou ever seen that person before?
I'm not sure.

Okay.

I don't know.

Just not sure whether you've seen them before?
Yeah.

Had you been in that store before?

Yeah,

You just don't know whether thev had worked there

before or not?

A

sure -—-—

Q

I don't know if it was a man or a woman =zo I'm not

Qkay.
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A -- 1f I know them.

Q So, four to five minutes that vou were actually
there at the gtore? Why do yvou say four to five minutes,
could it have been longer?

A I'm not sure.

0 Okay. Did you have occasion to look at any clock
in the store when you were there?

A No.

Q Did you have to be back home at a c¢ertain time?

A No.

Q Is there any certain time that if you hadn't told
your parents where you were going and if you didn't come
back they would start worrying about you?

A Yeah.

Q What time would that be, do you think?

A I'd say around two.

Q Okay. 8o any later than two and you figure
they're gonna be worried?

A Yeah.

Q Okay. So you get back in the truck?

A Yes.

Q Doaes Chip see anybody he knows at the store or
anything?

A No.

0 No conversation with anybody except the clerk when
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you buy yvour Mountain Dew?

A Yes.
Did you buy any drink?
Just a Mountain Dew.
You got one also?
No. I just bought one for him.
But you didn't get anything for yourself?
No.
Any food or anything like that?
No.
Then you get in the truck and drive off?

Right.

o P 0 PP 0O P OO P OO PO

Did you sit there for a minute and talk or did he
drive immediately away?

A He started up the truck and then drove away.

0 And did you then go out -- how did yvou get to
Holder Park?

A Down Singleton to Westwood; down Westwood around
the corner to Holder Road; then -- or is that Parrish?
That's Parrish Road.

0 Singleton to Westwood to?

A Yes. Then to Holder Road.

0 And when you say Holder Road, that is the hard
road that comes into the neighborhood?

A Yeah. That goes into the neighborhood and turns
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around into the baseball field.

Q So you didn't come in the back way down the dirt
road through the black neighborhood?

A I don't understand which --

Q Okay. Do you know how many different ways you ¢
get into Holder Park?

A I think there's two.
Okay.
Qkay.

Just show me?

s 0 » ©

This is Parrish, this is Holder. It goes in and
goes around, kind of like this, and then it goes back out
to around this and we came in this side (indicating).

Q Where are the ball fields located?

A Right here (indicating). I think there's three.

Q Okay. 8o, you didn't come back in this way and
down (indicating), you came in basically the back way?
This is the large baseball field (indicating)?

A Yeg. ‘That's further, I guess.

0 This is where you-all were parked, right
here (indicating)?

A Yea.

0 All right. Did you-all decide you were gonna go
park there before vou arrived, or did you just arrive the

and --—

29
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We just arrived there.

Okay. Did you at any time ask him where he was

going until you got there?

A

Q

No.

When you got there did you say anything like what

are we doing here?

A

Q
A

Q

Uh~huh.
What did he say?
He didn't really say anything.

How long did it take you to get there from the

Minute Market, Jiffy Mart?

A

Q
A
Q
A
Q
minutes,

A

Q

Three to four minutes.

Three to four minutes?

I'm not sure. Maybe a little longer.

Mayvbe up to five minutes or so?

Maybe.

But, in any event, somewhere between three to five
best guess?

Yeah.

Okay. What time do you think you actually arrived

at Holder Park?

Lo A o

Bleven-fifteen, mavbe eleven—~twenty.
Okay.
I'm not real sure.

Well, you knew that you left your house somewhere
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around eleven --

A Yes.
0 ~- to eleven-oh~five you gaid?
A Yeah.

Q Okay. So, we're at Holder Park eleven-fifteen o
eleven—-twenty, as best you --

A Yes.

0 Okay. Now it's real important because I hear vo
saying yes, but I see you looking around like, I have kno
idea.

A I'm just trying to figure it.

Q Okay. The times that you have given us so far,

in your opinion, are the best you can recall, is that

correct?
A Yes.
o] Okay.

MR. PARKER: Can I have those two photographs of
that dune area, would you mind?
MR. WHITE: No, I don't mind.
Q (By Mr. Parker) I'm gonna show you a couple of
photographs of that area, do you mind if I do that?
A No.

0 Okay.

31
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MR. WHITE: Are those the ones or do you want the

ones further back?
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MR. PARKER: No, this is perfect.

0 (By Mr. Parker) All right. Kim, these are two
photographs, obviously, and as you look at them do you
recognize the scene that's depicted in those two
photographs?

A Yes.

Q Is that the Holder Park area where you and Chip
parked that night?

A Yes.

Q When you arrived, is it a fair statement to say
you arrived from over on this end, came around this
way {(indicating)?

A Yes,

Q Okay. Now when you got there where did Chip pull
in at, what did Chip do?

A He pulled into right here (indicating).

0 All right. DNow did he pull right in through here
or did he ~-

A He came around here (indicating).

Q Okay. 8o he first drove down through here and
then came up and then back around?

A Uh~huh.

0 Do you'know why he did that?

A Because right here it's like ~- it's like kind of

a big slope and he just went around this way.
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Q Okay. Didn't want to get stuck or anything like
that?

A Yeah.

0 And then he came on back around in here
(indicating)? Now, did he park right here where you could
gee him or did he pull in between that clump of trees
(indicating)?

A In between there (indicating).

Q All right. Now he's got mid—-size, regular-size
truck, right?

A Uh~huh.

0 And when you pulled in there did you here any
limbs or anvthing like that scratching on the truck?

A No, sir.

Q You don't recall a limb hitting it or anything
like that, like when you are driving through brush?

A No.

Q Okay. Do you remember the lights on over at the

A Not really.

0O Okay. Is it just you don't know whether the
lights were on or not, or you don't think they were on?

A I think that the one light by the concession stand
was on.

Q Okay. Now, when you say the one light, are you
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talking about this large light?

A No. TIt's one -— it's like a spot light on the
side of a house or something.

Q Okay. Is that a light that stays on all the time
as best you know?

A No, I wouldn't know.

Q Okay. Were there any people out there when you
pulled up? Did you see any other milling about?

S No.

Q Had you been out there before when they playved
baseball games and stuff like that?

A Yes.

) 50 you knew that it was a place where people
playved baseball games, things of that nature?

A Yes.

Q Was there some reason —- did you have an idea
about what time routinely the baseball games stopped?

A Well, I wasn't out there -- I had been to baseball
games a long time ago.
Yes, ma'amnm.
But not recently.

Okay.

X PO

My dad used to coach there.
0 Okay. What time routinely a long time ago would

they stop plaving and turn the lights out?
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A I'm not sure. I was little.

Q Okay. When is the last time that your father
coached out there? You were still little?

A Yeah. I was little. I'm not sure.

Q Okay. Did you ever date anybody that played on
one of the baseball teams or anything?

A No.

Q Did Chip play ball?

A No.

Q Okay. Now, when you pulled in -- when he pulled
in right here, I presume you were facing -- the truck was
facing out toward the ball field?

A Yes.

0 Okay. Pictured in the photograph appears to be a

A Uh~huh.

] Was there a fence that you recall going around
that field?

A Yes.

Q Was it there at the time that you went out there
that night?

A Yes.

Q - Okay. Now do you remember that because you know
there is a fence out there or because you actually remember

that fence?
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A I remember seeing the fence.
0 Okay. Now, prior to you seeing this black guy.,

did you ever get out of that truck?

A No.

0 Never got out of it, not once?

A No.

Q Did you open your door or open your window?

A No.

Q Okay. And you don't remember any other people out

there at the field when you pulled up?

A No.

Q Okay. When you stopped the truck -~- when he
stopped the truck —-

A Uh~huh.

0 ~— turned the truck off, what time do you think it

A About a couple minutes after we got there.

Q Okay. Did you leave the truck running after he
stopped it for a period of time or did he pretty much just
drive in there and cut it off?

A I think he turned it off.

Q Okay. So, are we still talking somewhere around
eleven—-fifteen, eleven—-twenty when the truck actually was
cut off?

A Maybe a little bit later.
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Maybe a little later?
Not much.

50, maybe up to eleven -— you help me, you tell

Eleven~twenty-five.

Okay. Now, I asked you earlier if he had a c¢lock

truck?

Uh~huh.
And I believe vou said, no, he didn't?
No.

Now you're telling me at eleven-twenty-five, about

eleven—~twenty-five is when he actually turned the truck

of£?

Lo AR o S " o B

He had a watch in his truck.

Okay.

It was in his ashtray.

Okay. Do you remember the watch in the ashtray?
Yes.

What kind, is it a big watch?

I bought him it. It was a gold man's watch.

Okay. Did it have fluorescent —-- could you read

it at night without any --—

A

Q

It had a light on it.

It had a light? Do you remember ever picking that

watch up and reading the watch prior to seeing this black
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guy?

A Uh-uh.

0 Okay. Do you recall specifically ever looking at
that watch while you were in the truck that night?

A I didn't, but I think Chip did.

Q Okay. Why do vou think he did?

A I can see him picking it up and looking at it in
the truck.

0 Did you ever ask him what time it wasg?

A No.

0 Did he ever Jjust tell you what time it was?

A No.

Q Are you -~ when you say eleven—twenty~£five that
the engine actually cut off in the truck, are you saving
that because yvou think you may have looked at that watch
and that's what time it was?

A I'm just guessing from the time ~— I'm estimating
from the time we left the house to when we got there.

0 Okay. Is the radio on?

A Yes.

0 Okay. Are you running the air-conditioner?

A No.

0 Okay. But the radio is on. Does he have a -- now
vou're frowning now —-

A Let me think about it. Yeah, the radio was on.
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The radio was on?
Yes, it was.
Okay. Any particular music you heard on it?
I remember the last song that we heard.
What was that?
She's Got The Look.

Okay. Did you hear the radio announcer ever say

what time it was?

L o B S~ -

Q

No.

Not that you recall?

NOQ
Qkay. Were there any -- were the dash lights on?
Jugt the -- I think just the radio lights.

Is it a radio that works when the key is cut all

the way off, or do you have to turn it so that -~-

A I think you turn it back, I'm not sure.

Q Okay. And were there lights on the radio?

A Yeah.

0 How about the interior light, was it on?

A I'm not sure.

Q Does he have an interior light?

A Yes.

Q As I understand it's an interior light that's on
the floor?

A Yes.
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0 Okay. Like in the gide -- 1ig it on the driver's
side only or does it have one over on the passenger side?
A I think just on the passenger side.
Is there any other light in the cab of that truck?
No.

Are there any lights on the exterior of the cab?

PO P

No.

Q So, other than what ever light may have been
coming from the radio there were no other lights on in the
cab at that time?

A Right.

Q Okay. Now, it's about eleven-twenty-five, based
on your best estimate and what are you and Chip talking
about right now?

Just about Patty and about us.
Who brought up Patty?
Me.

Did you feel like you were in love with Chip?

A o B 2 °

Yes.

Q Okay. Had you—-all ever talked about getting
married or engaged or anything?

A No.
Qkay. Now you shake your head no —-—

Q
A I'm not ready.
0 Okay. So when you say youw were in love with Chip




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

were you
narriage
A

Q

point in

0 ¥ 0 PO P

Q

contemplating ~— did you have any design about

41

or anything like that?

No. Not anytime soon.

Okay. But the thought crossed your mind at sone
time?

He would have been a nice person to marry.
Okay. What did he tell you about Patty?
Nothing.

Qkay. Did that make you mad?

No.

Did you~all have an argument?

No.

QOkay. 8o it was a calm discussion about Patty

what were you talking about?

A

Q
A

I just asked him why he was going out with her.
What did he say?

He didn't ~- he just didn't say anything. He

didn't want to talk about it, so I left it at that.

Q

Lo A c I O

and

Okay. You didn't talk with him anymore about it?

No.

Neither one of you got mad?
No.

Did you start to cry?

No.

Okay. How long did you-all talk about Patty
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before you just dropped it?

A I'm not sure.

0 Briefly, very short period of time, or did you
basically talk about her until this black guy came up?

A No. We just == briefly.

Q Okay. Then what did yvou talk about?

A Me and him, what we had been doing.

0 Bagically your own individual lives and how's
things going?

A Uh-~huh. Yes.

42

0 Okay. Did he at some time, prior to the black guy

coming up, take his shirt off?

Yes. Yes.

Okay. When did he do that?

When we were talking.

Okay. Was his window rolled down?
Yes.

How about your window?

No.

Okay. Was it hot?

> 0 P 0O P O O P

It wasn't hot. It was nice.

0 Okay. It was warm enough he could take his shirt

off and still be comfortable?

A Yes.

Q I mean, I know you don't know what he was feeling,
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but -~

A I guess, yveah.

0 Okay. What did he do with the shirt, do you
remember?

A I think he threw it on the seat beside him.

0 Okay. Is this one of those trucks., doeg it have a
back seat, kind of extended cab, or just a regular cab of a
truck?

A Just a regular cab.

0 Has it got windows that slide open on the back of
it?

A Yes.

Q Were those windows open or closed?

A Closed.

0] Okay. At some point in time did he take his shoes
of£?

A Yes.

0 When did he take his shoes off?

A I think after the black guy had already went by.

Q After the black guy had gone by?

A Yeah.

Q How long was it after vou got there, turned the
truck off at —-- yvour best estimate being eleven—-twenty-
five ~— was it before you saw the Deputy Sheriff out there?

A Ten minutes.
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0 Okay. So, again your best -- did you look at the
watch or is that just what you think?

A Just what I think.

Q So, it would have been somewhere around
eleven—thirty-five, if we add ten minutes to
élevenwtwentymfiva, sound about right? Was it longer or
less?

A I'm not sure, might have been a little bit less,

0 Little bit less. Somewhere between
eleven—twenty-£five and eleven~thirty-five, sound fair?

A Yes.

Q Now, who first saw this Deputy driving around out
there?

A I think we both did.

Q Okay. How did you see him?

A spotlight.

0 Okay. Did the light come in and flash through the
cab of the truck?

A I don't think so.

Q Could you hear the engine?

A Uh-uh.

Q Okay. So you didn't hear the engine, you just saw
this light?

A Because he was coming in this way, and we were

facing this way {(indicating).
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Lo A c B " - ]

light in
A
Q
time you
A
Q
A
going.

Q

S0 he came in from the front of the park?

Yeah. He was coning the opposite way that we did.
Did you know it was a police officer? Could you
flashing the light as he came down?

Yeah., He wag looking through the fields and

Okay. And did that officer -— did you watch him?
officer come around behind you?

Yes.

Okay. Did it stop?

No.

No? Did it flash the light on the truck at all?
I'm not sure.

Okay. Well, were you watching the police officer?
Yes.

And you don't recall whether or not he flashed the
the trees there or anything?

Yeah. I think he nmissed the truck.

Okay. How long did it take the officer from the
first saw him until the time he was out of sight?
I'm not sure.

Okay. Was he driving real slow?

I'd say around twenty five miles an hour he was

He wasn't driving fast.

. Okay. Did you ever lose sight of him when he went
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on the other side of the trees between you and the officer?

A Like right here, you mean? (indicating)

Q Yes, ma'am.

A Yeah, I think. I'm not sure.

Q Okay. Would it -- and I know it's difficult, but
could you even give us a guess as to how nmany minutes or
seconds that it took the officer from the time you first
saw him out there until he came back around behind you?

A I'm not sure.

Q Okay. But yvou're pretty sure that you first séw
the officer around between eleven-twenty-five and
eleven-thirty~five?

A Around in there.

0 Okay. After the officer drove by -- or you tell
me, when did you first see this black guy in relation to
when you saw the officer?

A A minute or two after he went -— he had gone out
of sight.

Q After he disappeared?

A Yeah.

o) Okay. Who first saw this guy., the black guy?

A Me.

0 Tell me how it was you first saw him?

A I was looking forward and I looked over and he was

walking up beside the driver's side of the door.
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Q Okay. So when you first saw this person, d4id you
know it was a black man or a white man?

A Yes.

0 How did vou know that?

A Because I could see him.

Q Okay. Were there any lights on out there?

A I don't know. I'm not sure.

0 When was it you first -- are you telling us that
you first knew this was a black man the first time that yvou
gaw him, laid eyves on the form?

A When he got up into like in front of the truck.

0 Okay.

A Right by the truck.

0 80, from the time you first saw him until the time

he got right up there in front of the truck how long was

that?
A Couple seconds.
Q Few geconds?
A Yeah.
) When you first saw him was he down in

here? (indicating)

A No. He was just like ~- he was closer to the
truck. He was up closer to the truck.

0 When you first saw him could he touch the truck?

A Yes.
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0 So he was right there on the front of it?
A Yes.
Q He was on the driver's side?
A Yes.

0 And just in a brief moment of time he got up to
the driver's side door?

A Yes.

Q Is that when you recognized him to be a black man?

A Yes.

Q Okay.

A It wag before he got to the driver's door because
I told Chip, there's a black man coming.

0 Okay. Now at that point in time did he walk on by
the truck?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Did you—all have any conversation with him
at that time?

A He walked by and told us to watch out because
there was a sheriff goin@ by.

Q Now, are yvou sure that he said something when he
walked by the truck that time?

A Yes.

Q Okay. The reason I'm asking is because when you
made the 911 call you told them that he didn't say

anything, do you remember that?
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A No.

0 Okay. You'vre certain that he said something to
vou when he walked by the truck?

A Yes, he did.

Q How would yvou describe his voice?

A Like a deep voice.

0Q When you say deep —~-

A Well, not deep—-deep. Just regular tone of male
voice.

Q Okay. So just an average male voice?

A Yeah.

Q Was it deeper than my voice?

A Not sure.

0 Okay. So you're just not sure what kind of voice
he had whether it was deep or baritone or —-- have vou ever

taken any singing classes or -—-

» 0o ¥

Q

No.
-- ¢horus or anything?
Long time ago.

Long time ago? Do vou know the difference between

soprano and tenor and baritone, all that?

A

Q
A
Q

(Witnesgs nods affirmative).
You remember the guys that sang baritone?
That was the deep-deep voices.

Okay. How about in relation to that voice? Did
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he have a real deep voice like that?

A I don't think that deep.

0 Qkay. Was it close?

A I'm not sure,.

0 Okay. At that time when you first saw him did you
notice anything unusual about him at all, anything stand
out in your mind?

A No.

Q Okay. At that time all you knew was he was a
black man?

A Yes.

Q Even when he walked by the truck did you know what
kind of clothes he had on?

A Yes.

Q Okay. You saw his c¢lothes?

A I saw what he had on up here, not down here
(indicating) .

Q Qkay. What did he have on up top?

A Green jacket.

Q Okay. Was it a green jacket, dark green ijacket?

A Kind of a ~—- not a bright green jacket, like an
army color green.

Q Okay. Now when you say army color green -~ for
some reason I doubt you've ever been in the arny, is that

right?
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A No.

Q Does vour dad or your brothers have any army
clothing?

A No.

Q Did Chip ever wear army clothing, surplus army
clothing?

A He had an army Jjacket.

0 Okay. How did yvou know it was an army jacket?

A I think that's what he called it.

0 Okay. Did vou ever hear anvbody call something
like that a fatigue Jacket?

A No.

Q Was there anything that you saw when this fellow
walked by the truck that == did you see "army" written on
the jacket?

A Didn't really pay much attention.

o) Okay. Were there any bright patches or any
patches on the sleeves that you saw?

A Don't know.

0 Okay. If there had been a patch would you -- do
yvou think you would have known that?

A Not sure.

Q Okay. When you talked with the police back on the
fourth, that early morning, you told them ~— I believe yvou

told them it was just a blur and you didn't really get a
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good look at him?

A Right.

Q Would that be a fair statement?

A Yes.

Q When he walked by you at that time did you notice
anything unusual about the smell?

A No.

Q Okay. Have vou ever been around people that drink
alcoholic beverages?

A Yes.

0O And do yvou notice that people that drink alcoholic
beverages or drink too much, do they sometimes act a little
different than they normally do?

A Yes.

Q Would you say their speech might be a little
different or theilr movements?

A Yes.

Q Did this person make any of those movements at
this time when you were watching him? Did he make any
movements or take any action that led you to believe he had
been drinking alcohol?

A No.

0 Pid you smell anything that led you to believe he
had been drinking alcohol?

A No.
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Wag this person smoking a c¢igarette?
No.

Did you see any light?

B0 PO

No.

0 Okay. When he walked by, can you describe -- did
he make any nolilses to you?

A Just except for sayving, watch out there's a
sheriff going by.

Q Did he trip or stumble or fall or anything?

A No.
0 Did he touch the truck?
A I don't know.

Q Okay. Did vou ever tell the police that when he
came by the truck he'd have to touch the truck because it
was real close to come by there?

A I'm not sure. He was c¢lose enough to touch it.

Q You just don't know whether or not he actually
touched it or not?

A I don't know.

Q Now, did Chip roll his window up as this guy
walked by?

A He was rolling it up as he walked by.

0 Okay. And did the fellow make any -~ well, what
happened then as he walks by, he says watch out?

A Because there's a sheriff going by.
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Q Then what happened? Do you-all talk to him?

A No.

0 Okay. You didn't say anything?

A No.

Q Okay. Were vou smoking a cigarette of any kind?
A No.

0 Okay. How about Chip, was he smoking?

A Uh-~huh. Pot.

Q Okay. Chip had some marijuana with hin?

A Yes.

0 And yvou weren't smoking any of it?

A Yes,

o] Okay. Had yvou had anything —- any marijuana to

smoke before you got to the —--

L]

No, I meant ves, I did smoke some.

Q QOkay. What I mean iz, did you smoke any marijuana
while you were driving up to the park?

A No.

Q When is the first time you smoked marijuana that

A That -~ when we were sitting there.

0 How about when yvou got back from class, did you
amoke any marijuana with your friend across the street?

A No.

Q Is this the first time vou've ever smoked




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

marijuana?

A No.

0 Okay. So you had smoked on previousg occasionsg?

A Yes.

0 Okay. How much did you smoke? Did you roll one
joint, two?

A Not even —-- just a little bit of one.

o} Okay. And how much did you have off that?

A Two, three hits and that's it.

0 Okay. Catch any kind of buzz with it?

A A little one. Not really.

0 Had you had any alcohol the drink that day?

A No. |

Q Had you taken any other drugs whether

non-prescribed or prescription drugs?

A

Q
A

Q

seeing

A

Q
A
Q
A

No.
Nothing at all, no Valium, nothing?
No.

And had yvou smoked the marijuana prior to first

this guy?

I think it was before.

Pardon me?

I think it was while he wag walking by.

Qkay. That you—all are smoking the marijuana?

Yes.
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0 Marijuana makes a distinct odor, aroma?
A Yes.
0 Okay. 8o when the fellow walked by, he didn't say
anything like c¢an I have some or --
A No.

Q There was no discussion about the marijuana at

A No.

Q Okay. He walks on by, and what happens then? Do
yvou watch him?

A I didn't, Chip did. I said -- I just told him

let's get out of here.

0 Okav. Did it scare yvou when you saw this guy?

A Yes.

Q Okay. But vou didn't watch to see where he went?

A Chip was, so —-

Q Okay. You told Chip you wanted to get out of
there?

A Yes.

Q What did Chip say?

A  He didn't say anything. He kept watching him,
then he turned around and said it was all right and I
believed him because he wouldn't lie to me.

Q All right. 8o he says it's all right, then what

happens, you-all continue smoking the joint?
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No.
What happens to the joint?
He put it out.

In the ashtray, or did he throw it out?

A
Q
A
Q
A I'm not sure.
Q Okay. Then what happened?
A Then we talk again.
Q What did you talk about this time? Talking about
Patty again?
A No.
Q Okay. Did vou ever say again, let's get out of
here?
A No, because I trusted his Jjudgment.

Q Okay. 8o after this guy walks by, at some point

in time Chip got out of the truck?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And you never got out of the truck?
A No.

Q This whole time?

A No.

Q@ And tell me what happens then. Chip gets out of
the truck?

A And I was like —- I looked over at him and he's
going, wait a minute, hold on, calm down.

Q All right. DNow from the time that the black guy
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walks up to the truck --

A Uh-huh.

0 -~ and if we go back and make sure our times are
consistent, yvou first saw the Deputy around
eleven—twenty-five to eleven-thirty-five?

A Yes.

Q About two minutes after the Deputy went out of
sight is when you first saw the black guy?

A Yes.

0 All right. How long was it before Chip stepped
out of the truck? I believe you told the police he had to
uge the rest room?

A Yes.

Q Okay.

A About fifteen minutes.

Q Okay. Now, again, did you look at the watch or
are yvou still egtimating?

A I'm just estimating from what I think.

0 Okay. Now, just thinking right now what time
would you have thought it would be at that time? Did you
have any estimation what time you thought it was?

A T wasn't really thinking about it.

Q If we add up our times, say f£rom anywhere from
eleven—~twenty-five to eleven—thirty-five, add a couple of

minutes and then add fifteen minutes on to that, which is
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about the time after the black male left that Chip got out
of the truck; we're looking at somewhere around
eleven—-fifty, ten minutes, fifteen minutes until twelve?

A Somewhere around there. I'm not sure.

0 Okay. Does that sound right?

A Sounds right, ves.

0 Do you have any reason to think that it wouldn't
be about that time?

A Could have been later?

0 Could have been a little later?

A Yeah.

0 Could have been somewhere, anywhere from
eleven—fifty to midnight?

y:) Yes, maybe, I'm not real sure.

0 Okay. Well, as long as we're talking about the
time, could it have been -~ at that time could it have been
two a.m. in the morning?

A No. It wasn't that late.

Q Why do you say that?

A Because when I got ~— I was at the sheriff's
department at one-thirty, I know that.

Q Okay. Could it have been an hour earlier than you
thought?

A No. Because we left at eleven, I remenber looking

at the clock then.
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0 Okay. S0 from the time you left until
about now when he's getting ready to go to the bath room
vou figure around an hour?
A Yeah.
9] Maybe a little less, maybe a little more?
A Yeah.

Q Okay. Now is the light still on over across the

A I'm not sure

0 He gets out to go to the bath room and you hear
him say walt a minute, hold on, calm down. Do yvou actually
hear him say calm down or are you —-

A Wait a minute, he gaid calm down, hold on, wait a
minute man, put it -- put the gun down or put it down or
gomething like that.

0 Okay. Now, where was ~— when you first heard
these volces was it Chip that was saying it?

A Yes.

Q Okay. When you first heard that where were they
standing, 4o you remember?

A Chip was like right by the door, insgide -- the
door was open.

0 If this is the truck, and this is the front of the
truck, the ball field is out here (indicating), he steps

out of the truck to go to the bath room, where was he at
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when he -— did he ever lose your sight?
A Chip?
Q When he got out of the truck?
A No. He was like right here.
Q Okay. So you could see hin?
A Yeah. I could see him.

Q

Okay. And you could hear him sayving these words

did you see who he was talking to?

you?

A

ORI A s - - o)
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No. I wasn't for sure who he was talking to.
Okay. Did the light come on in the cab?

I'm pretty sure it did.

Okay. What happens then? Is his back to you?
Uh-uh. His side was to me.

So he's facing toward the rear of the truck?
Yes.

Okay. That would put his left arm facing toward

Yas.

Is he doing anything with his hands?
Going like this (indicating).

Okay. Is anybody else saying anything?
No.

You don't hear anybody else talking?
Not at that point, no.

Do yvou hear anything else other than Chip?

6l
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A No.

Q Okay. But you do hear him say, put the gun down?

A put it down. I'm not sure if he said put the gun
down, but I'm sure he said gsomething to that effect, put it
down.

Q What did you think he meant when he said that?

A I had no idea.

0 Did it cross your mind that this person that he
was talking to was a person who had a gun or some weapon?

A A weapon.

0 Now, what did you do then when vou heard that?

A I opened his glove box and got his gun out.

0 Now, vou knew -— obviously vou knew he kept his
gun in the glove box?

A Yes.

Q When you and Chip dated previously --

A Uh-huh.

Q -— did you and he ever discuss the fact that
something like this may happen?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Tell me how it would come up that vou-all
would discuss somebody walking up on you?

A Becauge we also used to go four-wheeling in the
woods .

Q Okay. Who first -- how long had Chip owned the
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A I'm not sure.
Q Had you ever fired the gun?
A I'm not sure. I think I did fire that one. I'm
not sure.
Q Okay. Does your dad own any handguns?
A I don't think so.
Q Your brothers?
A No.
0O Had you ever fired a handgun in your life?
A No.
0 Okay. Well, you sort of said, I think I fired
that one —-—
A I'm not sure if it was that one that he had.
Q Okay.
A That's the only one I've ever known him to have

a handgun.

63

is

0 But you've never fired any other handguns before?

A No.
0] How about shotguns? Have you ever gone hunting
with your dad, your brothers?

A I shot shotguns with Chip.

Q Okay. Did you know what kind of handgun Chip had,

what they call that handgun?

A No.
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Do yvou know the difference between a revolver and

a semliautomatic?

A

Q

No.

Okay. Did you ever tell the police that this guy

had a semiautomatic handgun?

A

was.

©

what you

o A o O

I described it and that's what they told me it

That's what they told you?

Uh-huh.

How did you describe the gun? Describe it now
saw, his gun, the other guy's gun?

Black.

Can yvou draw it?

(Witness complies).

Okay.

I guess like that (indicating).

Was it different in appearance from Chip's gun? I

don't mean just color but overall appearance?

O = 0O B

Q

I'm not sure.

Okay. Do you know what kind of handgun Chip had?
It had the round thing in it.

The cylinder?

Yeah.

Did you see a cylinder on the gun that this black

fellow had?
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A I don't think so.

Q Okay. You don't think that it had one or you
don't think vou remember seeing a cylinder?

A I don't think I remember seeling one.

Q Okay. Now thinking back, do you -- if it had a
¢ylinder do you think it's something you would remember?

A I'm not sgure.

Q Okay. When is the first time that you saw this
gun that the other fellow had?

A When he walked up. He came up to -— he was like
-~ I guess he was back here, and he walked up behind Chip
right here (indicating).

0 QOkay. 8o both he and Chip were standing right
there in the door?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Were they facing you?

A They were facing that way. He was kind of -~ the
black guy was facing toward kind of like that (indicating).

0 Was he backed into the door looking out this
way (indicating)?

A Kind of looking this way a little
bit (indicating).

Q Okay. And then Chip was standing right
there (indicating)?

A Yes.
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Q Okay. Now, there you are, there is this guy, the
door is open, lights on, what's this black guy wearing?

A A green Jjacket, pair of blue jeans.

Q What else?

A I think a dark T shirt.

0] Okay. Now what makes yvou think there was a dark T
shirt?

A I remember a dark something, dark across here
(indicating). Could have been his chest, you know, could
have been a dark T shirt.

0 Could he have just not had a shirt on at all?

A Yeah.

0Q S50 you're not sure whether he had a shirt on or

: No.

0 Throughout the course of this evening did you ever
touch him, put yvour hands up and touch him?

A No. He touched me, I didn't touch him.

Q I understand that. But did you ever reach up and

touch him in any way?

No.

Did vou ever touch him in the face or --

B 0o

No.
Q Now you're looking at that jacket, the lights on,

tell me, any patches?
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A Not sure.
Q Jugt don't know?
A I wasn't really paying any attention to him at
that point and what he had on.
Q Okay. What were you paying attention to right
then?
To him telling Chip to get down.
What were you looking at?
Him, the gun, Chip, him, the gun, Chip.
What were you thinking?
I'm scared.

Okay. Now what's he saying?

0O P OO P OO P

Telling Chip to get down on his knees.
All right. And does Chip do it?

Yeab, but not real willingly.

Lo S o

Okay. Where does he get —— show me where he get
down on his hands and knees?

Same place he's standing.

Is his head toward the back or is it pointing --
Toward the back.

Qkay. Toward the back?

o0 > O >

Yeah.
Q QOkay. How do vou know he got down on his hands
and knees, could you see?

A Yeah. I can see —— I could still see them both.

67
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Are you okay?
Yeah.

Do you want to take a break?

A o 2

No. That's all right.

0 All right. So you saw Chip get down on his hands
and knees?

A Yeah.

) Did he put both hands on the ground? Could you
see that?

A Yeah, because he kind of pushed him down.

0 The black guy d4id?

A Yeah.

Q All right. And what's he saying now?

A Calling him cracker, crack, something to that
effect, crack, cracker head, something like that.

0 Is he yelling at him?

A Yeah. Telling him to get down or he's gonna blow
his brains out.

Q Does he say anvthing else?

A Jugt kept telling hinm to get down and Chip was
telling him, okay, okay. He was standing on his feet and
Chip was like, get off my feet.

Q He was standing on his feet?

A Yeah. Because he was close to him.

Q Was Chip mad?
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A
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Yeah.
Okay. Now where was Chip's gun?

Under a pair of jeans or a jean Jjacket, or

gomething next to ne.

Q
jeans or

A

Okay. You don't know whethexr it was a palr of

Could have been a pair of jeans, like Jjust regular

blue jeans.

Q

Okay. Now why did you pull the gun out of the

glove box?

A
that.

Q

A
on, like

Q
gonna pul

A

Q

A

Q
holster?

A

Q

you have?

Because Chip doesn't get out of the truck and do

I'm sorry?

He doesn't get out and say, walt a minute, hold
that.

I understand that, but why did you decide you were
1 that gun out of there?

A reaction.

QOkay. Did yvou ever un-~holster the gun?

Yeah. I undid the snap on it.

Did you pull the revolver or the gun from the

I don't know. I don't think I did.

Okay. Now you say vou don't think you did, could
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A I could have, but I know I unsnapped it.

Q You know that vou did, you just don't recall
whether you removed it from the holster or not?

A Yeah.

Q Okay. When you pulled the gun frxom the glove box
did you hold it by the handle, the gun itself?

A Like just grabbed the whole thing.

0 Okay. 8o if this is like the holster, you just
grabbed the whole thing like that (indicating)?

A Yeah.

Q But you don't recall whether or not you took the
revolver from the holster?

A No.

Q Okay. How long ~— was it just a matter of seconds
from the time that Chip got out of the truck and began
saying, hold on man, that the fellow had him down on his
hands and kneesg? How long did that‘take?

A A minute, two minutes.

0Q Now, time goes real slow when you think it's going
real fast when you're excited, or at least that's what
people tell me.

A  Uh-huh.

Q  You say a minute or two minutes?
A Uh-huh.
Q

Okay. S0 all of this is taking place and, you
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know, if I start right now, Kim, (indicating) -~ That's
ten seconds, okav? So, from the time vou first heard the
voices, the voice, you know, Chip saying this, until he got
down on his hands and knees, vou think it was about a
couple of minutes?

A A minute, two minutes, yeah.

Q A minute or two minutes. Other than standing on
his feet, this black guy, forcing him down so that he's on
all fours, does he hit him?

A No.

Q Okay. Does Chip hit the black guy?

A No.

0 Other than saying, I'm gonna blow yvour brains out
and cracker, does he say anything else to him?

A Get down.

Q Okay. Are you saying anything?

A No.

o] And his bhandgun, Chip's handgun is under the jean
jacket or whatever?

A Yes.

Q What happens then?

A He looks —— he looks in and sees me and he tells
me to scoot over to where he's at.

Q Okay. And did you do that?

A Yes.
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Q Came right over to him?

A Yes.

Q Where was the gun at on the seat?

A On the other side, by the passenger door.

Q Okay. So you were already somewhat away from the
passenger door?

A Yes.

0] Okay. Were you =-- what, were you kind of sitting
right there at the stick shift?

A I was under the steering wheel.

Q Okay. Was that before he asked you to slide over
or ~-

A That was after he asked me to slide over. I was
in the middle when -- before he asked me.

Q When he told yvou to move over?

A Yes.

0 ALl right. Now do you see him touch the door,
this black guy. is he touching anything right now, the door
of the truck?

A No.

Okay.
Well, maybe his back, but not him.

Q

A

0 His hands?
A No.

Q

Now, at this point in time do you smell any
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alcohol or anything unusual about him?

A I'm not sure,.

0 Okay. At some point in time though you felt like
you could smell some sort of odor f£rom him?

A When we were in the truck.

Q But not right now, you don't remember the --—

A No. When he drove.

Q Okay. TIs there anything unusual about this fellow
that -— right now, vou're sgitting there, you are on the
driver's side of the truck, he's right there by vou,
anything unusual about hin?

A Nothing unusual.

Pid yvou notice any facial halr, mustache?

No.

You just don't notice, or could he have had one?
I didn't notice.

Okay. How about sideburns?

=0 PpPoOo B OO

He had kind of -- his hair was a little bit long.
Not long, but it was to here (indicating).

Q Okay. Let's talk about that. The sideburns,
let's talk about the sideburns first. Did he have
sideburns that came down?

A I'm not sure.

0 Okay. You said his hair was kind of long?

A Yeah. About to here (indicating). About -~ not
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long, just, vou know, kind of long. Wasn't cut over his

ears.
Q
A
Q
A
Q
A

it.
Q
A
Q

greasy?
A

Lol Ao O - o I o B o

Okay. You have —-- your hailr is in a perm?

Yes.

Was his hailr permed in anyway or have ringlets?
It was curly.

Okay. Was it permed though?

Yes. It was greasy, like they put that stuff in

Okay. How about his skin?
Greasy.

Greagy? Now why do you say that his skin was

Because he just looked --

shiny?

Yeah.

Anything else?

His face.

But he had that gtuff in his hair?
Yeah. I don't -—-

Afro ==

I don't know what it's called.
Afrosheen, something along that --
Yeah.

Could you smell anything? Was there anything
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about the odor of his hair that led you to believe he had
gomething in his hair?
A I don't know.
Q Did he have any scars on his face or his hands?
A Not that I noticed.
All right. Did he have any gold teeth or braces
No braces. I don't know about teeth.

Did vou ever see his teeth?

=0 » ©

No. Didn't pay attention to them.

Q Okay. 'This jacket that he had on, do you recall
whether or not the collar was up or down?

A Up.

0 Okay. And do you recall whether or not his hair
fell over the collar?

A Well, I don't understand what ~—

Q Okay. If the collar is up (indicating) --

A Was it underneath or out, you mean?

0 Yes ma'am. Did it fall down to his shoulders?

A Just -~ it was about to here, (indicating). It
was above his shoulders to about here (indicating).

0 So was it —-—- I guess what I'm asking you is was
his hair growing down or is it just growing out?

A Like an afro. Kind of growing down a little bit
I think.

Q Did he have a beard?

75
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Q
anything?

A

Lo A o

he had hi

Q
A

76
No.
Did he have any facial hair on his chin or

3

Not that I noticed.
Did you notice any hair in hisg nose or his ears?
Didn't notice.
Anything unusual about the color of his eyes?
No.
Was he wearing any Jjewelry?
Not on his hands. I couldn't see his neck because
g collar up. Not on his fingers.
Okay.

I don't know about wrist because his sleeves were

about down to here (indicating).

FO0o @2 0 @ 0 FOO

Q
writing,

A

How about necklace?

Couldn't tell. Hig collar was up.

Was it buttoned?

I don't think so.

Okav. Was his jacket open?

I think part of it was.

Okay. Did it zip or button?

I'm not sure.

Now, at this point in time do you see anything in
anything written on the jacket, any tags or --

No.
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Q Okay. What happens then? Does he say anyvthing
else to you other than slide over?

A Asked us if we had any money.

0 Okay. What did yvou say?

A Chip said he didn't have his wallet and I -~ then
he looked at me, and I said I have five dollars.

0 Okay. Did you give him the f£ive dollars?
Yes.
Did you reach in your purse and give it to him?
Yeg,
Did he touch your purse or your wallet in any way?
No.

Then what happened?

L o - A o B =

He took it, and he looked in the truck and he saw
Chip's tennis shoe.

Q How did he look? Did he get in the truck with
you?

A No. He just looked in, he didn't get in.

0 Qkay. 8o if you're sitting on the driver's side,
what does he do,. lean in through, like that (indicating)?

A He didn't -- he didn't lean in, he just kind of
looked in on the floor.

Q What were you looking at then?

A Whatever he was looking at, the shoe.

Q You were looking down at the shoe?
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shoelace

Q

78
I looked down too, yeah.
Did he say anyvthing?
He told me to give him the shoe.
Did you?
Yes.
Okay.
He gave it back to me and told my to take the
out of it.

You told the police that he threw it back at vou,

did he do that or did he just hand it back at you?

A

o A o I T ©

think he

o @ 0 B OO PO P

He threw it back at me.

Okay. Like how?

(Indicating).

S0 he tossed it at you?

Yeah.

He wasn't trying to hurt you, was he? Did you
was trying to hurt you?

I don't know.

Did it hurt you?

No, because I caught it.

And then you took the shoelace out?
Yes,

Was it a long shoelace?

Yes.

Okay.
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It was a high-top shoelace.
High—top?
Yeah.
And you took it out, how long did that take you?
Few seconds. You know, fifteen, twenty seconds.
And vou handed him the shoelace?
Yeos.
And then what did he do with the shoelace?
He tied Chip's hands up.
All right. Now did you watch him tie his armg?
Yes.
How did he do that, how did he tie his hands?

With the gun kind of pointing down and one hand

tying them.

2 0 B OO P O

a little
A
when the

Q

Okay.

Kind of helping with the hand with the gun.

Which hand was he holding the gun in?

His right hand.

Are you sure?

Yes.

Okay. Now have you had a chance to watch the gun
bit while he's been there?

Not a whole lot because he -- when the fire --
shot went off I didn't even want to look.

Okay. Tell me about that, when the shot went off?
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A The shot went off and I just kind of turned my
head and I heard Chip say something and T looked back up,
because I didn't know if he had shot himself or shot Chip
or what.

0 After -—- did you realize ——- did anybody get shot
at that time?

A No.

0 Okay. And why do yvou say that?

A Because no one acted like they got shot.

0 Okay. Nobody was holding themselves or making
noiseg?

A No.

Q Did vou see any blood?

A No.

0 Do you know which way the gun was pointing when it
discharged?

A Kind of down like this (indicating).

Q Okay. Did you see any dirt £ly up or anything?

A No. I saw the fire and when I saw the fire I kind
of turned my head.

Q Okay. Now you're still seated over in the
driver's side, is that right?

A Yes. Well, I'm turned. Now I'm turned looking
out. I kind of turned looking out.

Q When did vou do that?




[

o1 b W

10
11
12
13
14

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

A After I got in my purse.

Q Okay. Now when the gun discharged you think it
went down into the dirt?

A Yes.

Q You actually saw the flame from the barrel?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Is that how -~ is that why you're saying
the bullet went down into the dirt?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Was Chip on the other side of the flame
when yvou saw it? Was it discharged between the --

A It was between both of them.

Q Okay. Now how did he -~ I know this is difficult
for you to describe, probably, but how did he tie Chip?

A Like with his hands loosely.

Q Okay. Now, that's what I'm getting at. Did he
tie them behind his back so that his hands were
crisscrossed?

A No.

Q Did he tie them around one wrist and around the
other wrist so that there was a long string?

A Not real long. About that long (indicating).

81

Q Okay. So a little string, and he tied them around

each wrist. Did vou see -~~ okay. Did he tie them real

tight around the wrist?
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A I'm not sure.

0 Chip ever say listen, you are cutting off my
circulation, or it's too tight or something?

A No.

Q Did Chip have a little more movement because of
the way he was tied?

A Yes.

Q Okay.

82

A Going back a little bit. When he got Chip on the

ground, Chip looked at me and told me to get the gun out.

Q Okay.

A With his lips.

o) You could see him?

A I saw him mouth it -- mouth the words to me.
0 Okay. And is that when vou got the gun?

A I had already gotten it out.

Q QOkay. Did vou mouth back to him, did vou shake
your head to tell Chip, did you motion to him?
A T just kind of looked at him like I 4id, but I

don't know -— I don't know if he understood me or not.

Q Okay. Did you ever think about taking the gun and

just shooting the guy yourself?

A I was too afraid.

Q Okay. The gun discharged —— discharges, and then

what happens? Does it discharge while he's tying him or
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before he's tying him?
A While.
Q Okay. And evidently no one is hurt from the gun?
A Yes.
Q Then what happens?

A He grabs Chip's wallet out of his pants, his back

0 Okay. Now is he wearing -~ what kind of pants is
he wearing?

A Like shorts, kind of different colored. Not
flowery, striped. They were black, like turquoise and
white shorts.

Q Could it have been a bathing suit?

A Could have been.

Q Did he have a pocket on the bathing suit?

A Yeah. I'm -~ I'm not sure. I don't know if it was
in his pants or -- I'm not sure if it had a pocket.

Q Are you sure that he pulled the wallet off of

Chip?

A Yes.

0 Did you see that happen?

A Yes.

Q What's the wallet made of, do you know? Best you
know?

A A brown, leather wallet.
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It was a leather wallet?

o

A Pretty sure it was a leather wallet.
Anything like that (indicating)?
I think it opened three times.

Okay. So it was a billfold, as we call it?

Q
A
Q
A Yeah. It was brown.
Q It was brown?
A Uh~-huh.
Q Was it made similar, slick type material?
A Yes.
Q Okay. He takes his wallet out, does he say
anything when he does that?
A He opens it up and throws it and he tells me to
count it, and I jump out of the truck then.

Which way do yvou jump out?

Just like right there (indicating).

Q
A
o} Why do vou do that?
A Because I wasn't gonna sit in the truck.
Q  Why?

A

And have him get in with me and take me without

Q Had he said anvthing to you up to that point to
lead you to believe that was gonna happen?
A No.

o} Was Chip still right there on all fours?
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A
Q
A

Q

Yeas.
Okay. He takes the wallet and he savs, count it?
Yes .

Okay. And you jumped out at that time and then

counted it?

A Yes.

Q Okay. 8o you're standing up right there beside
the truck?

A Kind of -~ Chip had gotten up.

Q Tell me when he got up. Did he get up before you
got out?

A He had gotten Chip's wallet out and then he opened

it up and gave it to me and Chip had stood up and I had

Jjumped out.

Q

A
Q
A

All at the same time?
Yeah. When I jumped out he kind of stood up.
Okay.

And I kind of -- I moved back a little bit just --

Chip moved out a little bit and I moved back a little bit.

0 P 0O PO

Okay. And where is the black guy?

Same spot.

Okay. Still standing right here (indicating)?
Yeah.

Is he facing you?

Yeah.
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Okay. Door still open?
Yes.

And where is the light located on the inside of

the truck?

A
Q
A
Q
A
Q
recall,

A

Q
A
Q

Right in there (indicating).

On the flooxr?

Yes.

Okay. And there's no other lights in the truck?
No.

Okay. So the light had been on, as best you
this entire time while these guys are outside?
Yes.

And then you came out of the truck?

Yes.

All right. Do you remember whether or not you

could see very well coming out of the truck like that?

A

truck.

F o O

Lo B A o]

Yeg. I counted the money while I wag out of the
While vou were standing right there?

Yes.

Okay. And how nmuch money was in the wallet?

One hundred and eighty-£five dollars.

Do you remember what denominations they were?
Twenty's.

All twenty's?
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A Most of them.

0 Were there any one's?

A No.

Q Was there a five, I take it?

A Yes.

) Okay. So all twenty's and a five as best you
recall?

A I think there was a couple tens.

Q Did Chip get paid that day?

A I think he got his income tax back.

Q Okay.

A It was a check. That's what his mother had told

me; asked me if he had cashed it and I said, well, he had
gotten a hundred and some dollars from us.

Q Okay. All right. You counted it, there was a
hundred and eighty-~£five dollars, do you take it out of the

wallet and give it to him or -~

A Yes.

0 Did you take it out to count it?

A Yes.

0] Okay. Did you have to turn toward the truck to

count it?
A No.
Q Okay. So, your back --— ig your back -—- I guess

what I'nm trying to understand is, 1f this is you, right
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here (indicating) --

A Uh~-huh.

0 -= you said yvou moved down this way, away Ffrom the
door a bit?

A Uh-huh.

0 Are yvou facing out this way (indicating)?

A Kind of, a little bit that way.

0 Okay. So, you're more over this way (indicating)?

A Not quite that much.

Q And then the door is right here in front of vou?

A Yes.

0 and the black guy, where is he standing, right

there (indicating)?

A Yes,

Q All right. You told him one hundred and eighty
five dollars, what happened then?

A I gave 1t to him and he took it. He told me to
get in the truck and start it.

Q That all happened right then?
Yes.
No pause, nothing else happened before that?
No. I'm not sure. Let me think. No.

Did you get back in and start the truck?

>0 » 0 P

I put my foot on the clutch and I -—not my £foot,

sorry, my hand, took it out of gear and started it up.
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Okay. How d4id you do that? Reached right around

and cranked it? Was the key on the column?

A

Q
touching

A

Q
is he?

A

Q
A
Q

Yes. It was in the ignition.

Okay. Now, is the black guy leaning anywhere or
the door or leaning against the cab of the truck?
Might be against the door.

Qkay. Now he's facing the door though, right, or

Facing the doox?
Yes, ma'am.
You mean as to where the door would shut or --

No. Is he facing the vehicle and leaning against

it or anything?

B O P

Q

No.
Did you ever see him do that?
No.

Okay. He asked vou to get in and start it up and

you did that?

A

e 0 B OO

Yeah.

It started up?

Yeah.

No problem with that. And then what happened?
I went and got behind Chip.

Did he tell you to do that?

I just d4did it.
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0 Did he say anything when you did it.

Q Chip told him -~ agked him, let me —-— let her go,
take me, take the money, take the truck, just let her go.
He says, just let us go, let her go. And then he told us
both to get in the truck.

Q Okay. And did vou get in the truck?

A I tried to get in first and then he kind of pulled
me back and made Chip get in first.

o) Get in through the driver's door?

Yes.
Are you okay?

Yes.

A
Q
A
Q All right. Chip got in first?
A Yes.
Q How did he do that with his hands tied?
A Just stepped in, got in. I was kind of holding
onto him.

Q You were helping him?

A Yeah, I had his arm.

Q Okay. Did he say anything to you when he came by
vou?
A Who?
Q Chip.
A No.
Q

Did you tell him the gun was out or anything?
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A No. He felt it when he had gotten in.

0 Okay. Now up to this point in time has Chip been
thrashing around or moving around, has he been relatively
still, quiet?

A When we were —-— when he had gotten in he was just
kind of gitting there, didn't say anything.

Q Okay. He was sitting on the passenger side with
his hands behind his back?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And then you moved in and sat down beside
him?

Yes.
Did you move close over to him?
Yes.
Close as you could get to him?

Yes.

o @ 0 P 0O P

Okay. And how about the black guy., did he ever
grab you and pull you back over to him?

No.

All right.

He put the gun in my side while we were riding.

C oF 0

He put it in your side?
A He held it there. At times he had to shift and
then he would -—-

Q So, he was shifting when the gun was in his right
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hand?
A Yes.
Q Were you watching the gun?
A I was looking down at the ground.
Q Okay. 8o you were looking down at the ground this

whole time?
A Uh-huh.
0 All right. Once he got into -- He got into the

truck, I guess?

A Uh~huh.

0 And you-all decided to go —— or he decided to go?
A Yeah.

Q Did he say anything to you?

A He asked Chip where the reverse was.

Q Okavy.

A Chip told him, and he backed out and he tried to

go. Chip told him, don't go that way, go around thig way
becausge it was that big thing, I don't know what -—-—

0 Did this guy ever ask yvou how do you get out of
here?

A No.

Q Do you ever remember telling the police that he
asked you, how do you get out of here?

A out of -- he meant -- he did say, how do you get

out of here. He meant right here (indicating).
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Q
A
Q
A

Okay. When did he make that statement?
When we were getting ready to leave out of here,.
And he gaid how do we get out of here?

Yeah, because that thing was right there and he

was gonna go straight and Chip salid go to the left.

Q

How do you know that's what he meant or could he

have meant how do you get out of this place in general?

A

Because I thought that's what he meant, because

Chip said go to the left, and he went to the left to go

down.

Q

here?

20 @2 0 P OC BP0 P OO > 0O P

Okay. But he did smay that, how do you get out of

Uh~huh.

And which way did he drive out of there?

That way (indicating).

Okay.

The way we came in.

Okay. Did he turn the lights on in the truck?
Yes.

Did you have to tell him where the lights were?
No.

Did he find ~- how did he find the lights?

I don't know.

Okay. Wasg the radio still on all this time?

I don't think so. I'm not sure. I wasn't paying
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attention to it.

Q Okay. Did you watch him c¢lose the door?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And he was shifting and then which way did
he drive out of here? Which way did he go?

A He backed up and then kind of went -- he went this
way (indicating) and then Chip -- he said, how do you get
out of here, and Chip told him to go this way, down this
way (indicating).

o] And then which way does he go on this road?

A He went that way (indicating).

0 All right. And now how do you know that?

A Because our heads are still up then.

Q And at some point in time does he tell yvou to put
vour heads down?

A About when we get on that road.

0 And did you do that?

A Yes.

0 All right. Now, will you show me please, just
slide that back, show me just how you put your head down
and how you rode the rest of the way?

A Like this (indicating). With my hands on Chip
like that (indicating).

Q So you moved —- he let you put yvour hands over

there were Chip was?
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A I don't think he noticed.

0 Qkay. Wag Chip down the same way with his hands
behind his back?

A Yes.

0 All right. Is this truck -- isg it high up, is it
on —-
Yeah. It's high.

Rind of a jacked-up truck?

- @

Yeah.

Q Now, did you see where you went from there? Did
vou know where you were going?

A Once when I looked up and saw Nevins Fruit Company
and I know that it's on Parrish Road.

Q Now, when you say you looked up, did you pull your
head all the way up?

A No. I just kind of went like that (indicating).
And then just as I looked up and put my had back down, Chip
put his head up, and he told Chip to put his damn head
down.

o] Okay. And did you ever look up any other time
other than that?

A No.

0 Okay. Did yvou ever see Chip look up any other
time other than that?

A He was —— Chip was kind of looking but I don't
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know if he wasg looking up or not, I'm not sure. He was -~
Chip was trying to get me to scoot up because he had the
gun in his hand, I guess he was gonna try and shoot at himn.

Q Did he tell vou to scoot up?

A He kind of tapped me on the back.

0 Okay. Did you scoot up?

A I couldn't without him noticing because he had the
gun to me.

Q Okay. Was your head down below the dash board as
you~all leaned?

A It was kind of pretty even.
Right even with it?
Yeah.

Okay.

- B 2 o

Maybe a little below.

Q Little below? If you had turned and looked out
this way (indicating), could you have seen anything, would
you be looking up or could you see -—

A All T could see was Chip.

Q Okay. Was the driver's side window up or down
while you-all are driving along?

A Up.

Q Okay. And I know I asked you this and you
answered, but do you recall whether the radio was on?

A I'm note sure.
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Just don't know?
No.
Was the air conditioner in the truck on?
Not sure.
Okay. You don't remember him turning it on?
No.

All right. Now you're in the truck and you're

driving off, do yvou smell anything unusual, alcohol?

A Not alcohol.

Q What do yvou smell?

A Just like a bad odor.

0 Bad odor, body odor?

A Yeah.

Q Okay. As distinct from -- I don't mean anything
by this ~— but isg it distinct from somebody stepping in dog

mess or something, it was a human body odor?

A

o = 0

now, any

Lo A o B

Yeah, it wasn't nothing like that.

Okay. Did you smell anything else strong?

No.

Did you see -- look on -~ did you see any patches
kind of patch or name?

Didn't really look at him then.

You weren't looking at him then?

Not when I was in the truck.

Okay. No zippers or jangly things on the jacket
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that you can recall?

A

Q
A
Q
A

Q

collar

PO B 0

Not sure.

Big pocketsg?

Not sure.

Snaps? Anything that sticks out in your mind?
No. I'm not sure.

Do you remember any kind of zipper that was in the

of the jacket?

I'm not sure.

Just don't know?

No.

Okay. What kind of shoes did he have on?

Heavy leather like work boots. Heavy shoes, a

heavy shoe.

Q

Okay. You initially told the police that he had

on a heavy type work boot, shoe?

A

Q

Yes.

And did the police suggest to you that it might

have been a tennis shoe?

A

oo 0 ¥ O

Yes.

Okay. Is that correct, was it a tennis shoe?

I'm not sure.

Okay. What made you think it was a heavy boot?
The way he was kind of shifting, he was real hard.

Okay.
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A He kind of walked heavy.

0 With you bent over like that did you have a chance
to look at his shoes?

A Kind of but I don't really remember.

Q Do you remember what --

A Just kind of, for some reason, I keep thinking of
a heavy work shoe.

Q Okay. Doesg yvour dad where a heavy work shoe when
he works?

A No, he's office.

0 How about your brothers?

A They teach high school.

Q Do you have any particular shoe that comes to mind
when you think about thisg?

A A work boot.

Q Okay. Is it a lace-up work boot?

A Yes.

0 Are you~all talking, is anyvone talking during this
period of time other than him telling you to get your head
down?

A No.

0] And throughout the course of driving you're not
really looking at him, vou're ~-

A Uh~huh.

0 Except that one time you look out and see Neving?
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Yeah.

S0, then what bappens?

> 0 P

We get to where ever he took us.

0 Okay. You seemed to indicate when you talked to
the police that you had some idea where you were going?

A He got past Nevinsg and I know right past Nevins is
the railrcoad track and the stop sign. He went right, he
went down a little bit, came back around, went back, he did
a U-turn and came back around. I don't know how far he
went down. And then at that point when he did the U~turn T
had no idea where I was at.

Q You didn't know whether you were still on US 1 or
not?

A No.

You didn't know what direction yvou were going

Lo

then?

No.

Had you ever been to that orange grove before?
No.

Okay. Have yvou ever been there since?

No.

Okay.

> 0O B O P L P

I went to Parrish Road, but I went to see ny
cousin, she lives on the road.

0 Okay.
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A I didn't go down that far. I don't go down there.

Q Okay. I understand. How long did it take him
minutemwise, as best you recall, to get from Holder Park,
once you started up and got moving, to the place where vou
stopped the truck -~ where he stopped the truck?

A Few minutes.

Q Okay. A few? Five nminutes, ten minutes?

A No. Not that long.

Q Two minutes?

A Between two and five minutes.

Q So, 1f we go back to vour original time which you
told us earlier was somewhere around eleven-fifty to twelve
o'clock, that's about when yvou think this guy accosted
Chip, is that right, that's about when you think?

A Yeah.

Q How long would it have taken you from that time to
end up over at the orange grove?

A From when we -~ from at the time he —- Chip saw
him?

0 From the time that Chip is going, walt man, walt a
minute, until the time you got over to the orange grove?

A Four to seven minutes.

Q Four to seven minutesas?
A Maybe.
Q

S50 all of this, from around twelve o'clock you
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don't figure that it took -~ you figure you would be at the

orange grove about ten minutes after

minutes after twelve, or did it take

Park?
A

Park.
Q

A

Q

It took about maybe four to

At Holder Park four to five
Yes.

Okay. And then it took you

minutes to drive —-

A,

Q

A

Q

Yea. Not guite Ffive.

twelve, fifteen

longer there at Holder

five minutes at Holder

minutes?

a couple of five

Okay. So, two or three minutes?

Yeah.

S0, Erom the time -- would it be a falr statement

to say from the time that Chip first was accosted by this

black guy until the time that you got to the orange grove

and stopped the truck was somewhere around eight to ten

minutes?

A

L o B N o

Yeah.

Does that sound right?
Yeah. I'm not real sure.
Not real sure?

No.

Could it have been longex?

Not much.
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0 Pretty safe right in this time, i1g that right?

A Yes.

Q Okay. All right. And you stop the truck or he
stops the truck and what happens?

A He opens the deoor, grabs me by my arm and vanks me
out with him.

Q Now let me stop you there. Did he hurt you when
he did that?

A Hurt my arm, yeah, because he vanked me out with
my arm.

Q pDid he bruilse you, was there a brulse?

A I don't remember.

Q Okay. Did you ever --

A I just hurt the next day, I know that.

0 Did you ever show your parents or anvbody this
mark or was there a mark?

A I don't remember. I don't remember.

0 Did he actually physically drag you from the truck
or did you sort of kind of move along with him?

A Rind of got my arm, you know how you would hold
like this (indicating) --

Q Show mnme.

A Like this (indicating). And he yanked me out with
him.

0 Did you —-- I guess what I'm asking is did you Jjust
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latch onto Chip and not move or did he actually remove you

from the

A

Q

truck?
He actually removed me from the truck.

Okay. Is that the first time he had ever grabbed

you or touched you that night?

A

= 0 P 0 P 0

tried to

A - R o B o B o B 2 o

Yes,

Other than with the gun, holding the gun on you?
Yes.

And then what happened?

Chip slid over with us.

Qkay.

And he tried to shut the door on him, and Chip
kick the door open, stop it with his foot.
Okay.

And he told Chip to stay in the truck and -~
Did he say -- did he ever call him Chip?

No.

He just said, stay in the truck?

Yeah.

Did he call him cracker anymore or crack head?
I don't think so.

Was this guy mad or angry at you?

He wasn't real happy.

Well, did he -—

He was mad, yveah.
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Okay. Was he velling?

Telling Chip to stay in the truck.

Q
A
Q Qkay. And then where did he take you?

A I jerked away from him.

Q How did you do that?

A I kind of yanked my arm away and ran behind the
truck and I opened the passenger door.

0 S50, you're parked at the orange grove, are you
parked in the road?

A I had no idea where we were at.

0] Did you get -- when did you look up., when did you
actually sit up, was the light still on in the truck?

A When he turned in -- the only time I looked up is
when he yanked me out of the truck.

0 Was the engine off at that time?

A Yes.

9] And so he pulls you across the seat out this
way (indicating)?

A Yes.

Q And then where is he standing when yvou jerk away
from him?

A Right there (indicating).

Q Qkay. Is he taking you to somewhere or pulling
you or —-

A Yes.
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0 Is this just where you~all ended up when he pulled

yvou out of the truck?
A He was taking me somewhere.
Did he say anything to you?
No.
Was he still ~-
He was too busy velling at Chip.

Did the door ever get closed tight?

A o - 2 o) > o

No.

Q Did you have any idea where you were at, any idea

at all?
A Not really.
Q Did you know you were in and orange grove?
A No.
0 Did you hear any machinery or any noises?
A No.
0 Anvthing unusual?
A No.
Q Nothing at all?
A Uh~uh.
Q Did you see any water?
A No.

Q Did you know if you were near water or a ditch or

anything?

A We were near a ditch because T know that from when
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I drove out.

Q You know that f£rom when yvou went back?

A When I drove out. I went forward, I didn't never
go back.

Q Okay. All right. You break away £rom him here
(indicating)?

A Uh~huk.

Q And you say you ran around?

A Yes.

Q QOkay. Are you touching the truck at all when you
are running around the truck?

A No.

Q Okay. How about back at Holder Park -~ well, you
never got out of the truck at Holder Park except to count
the money, right?

A Yes.

0 Okay.

A And when I got behind Chip I was out of the truck.

Q Okay. Did you ever touéh the truck on the cab of
the truck anywhere?

A Not that I remember.

Q Okay. All right. And when you came around this
way, you ran to the passenger side?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And you don't recall touching the truck
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anywhere around in there?

A

LN A o S " o B o

>

No. Only when I got to the door.

When you got to the door did you touch the door?
I opened the door.

Use thé handle?

Yes.

All right. Did the door open up?

Yes.

And wag Chip right there?

No.

Where was Chip?

He wasg still ~- he wags -~ I don't know. I don't

know because I opened the door and I didn't even get a

chance —— I got one foot in and just as I did the black guy

yvanked me back out of the truck.

Q

Did he grab you by your halir or by the back of

your garment?

A

Lol A B T * -

By the arm.

Your other arm this time?

Yeah.

Did he grab yvou the same way or with his hand?
With his hand.

Were you sore on that arm also?

I was sore all over the next day.

But do you remember specifically any bruises on
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your arm where he grabbed you there?

A T don't know. I didn't really check.

Q Nobody said, oh my gosh, what happened to your arm
or ~-

A No.

Q You don't remember anything, okay. And when he
grabbed you did he knock you down?

A fle yvanked me down and I wasn't down, I was
sgquatting is how I ended up.

Q When you ended up, where were you actually at?

A Okay. I was right next to the back tire, right
here, (indicating). Right next to it.

Q Okay. Could you touch it, were you touching it?

A No.

Q Did you touch the truck in any way when you were

squatting there?

A No.

Q Were you facing the truck?

A Facing forward.

Q Facing toward the front of the truck?
A Yeah. I could see the door.

Q Okay.

A Because the door was open.

Q All right. So the door was opened. Now, do you

see Chip now?
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A Yes.
0 Okay. Where is the black guy?
A He's got one arm around me on the side of me
touching me and he's got the gun to my head.
0 Okay. Tsg his arm from around ~- dis his arm around

in back of you?

A Yeah.

Q Does he touch vou, does he do anything?

A He holds me there and he puts the gun to my head.
0 Okay. And he holds vou tight like that?

A Yeah,

Q What does he say to you?

A That I'm gonna do as he says. I'm a slut or
something like that, and I'm gonna do as he says or he's
gonna blow my brains out.

Q Did you say anvthing to him?

A No.

Q Did you see the gun at vour head or did you just
feel it there?

A I felt it.

0 Is there any lighting in the orange grove?

A I don't remember.

Q The door was open to the truck, could you see the
lights on in the cab?

A I don't remember. I Jjust remember seeing Chip
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gsitting there.
Q Okay. Do you recall whether or not there was a
full moon out or stars?
A T don't remember.

Q And when he says this to you, is that when you see

A Yes.

0 All right. Does Chip say anything?

A No. Just as he says that to me, Chip shot a fire
at him, and when he did, he let go of me and stepped back,
and Chip jumped out of the truck as I jumped in.

Q All right. Now, when you said -~ did you actually
gsee the flame from Chip's firearm?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Did yvou see ~-~ was he shooting at you guvs,
in your direction?

A He was kind of shooting -— let me show you, kind
of out this way a little bit (indicating).

0 Okay. Did it look like he was shooting away from
yvou?

A Yeah.

Q Okay. All right. aAnd then at that point in time
is when you broke and ran to the cab and the black guy
pulled away and stood up.

A He kind of stepped back from me.
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Q He stepped back?
A Uh~huh.
0 All right, now, I see you're putting your hands
up -
A Because he kind of went like that when he let g¢go
of me (indicating).

0] He came back away, was he startled in your

opinion?
A Yes.
0 Do you think Chip may have hit him with the shot?
A I thought he did, I didn't know for sure.
Q Did the black guy say anything?
A No.
Q@ Did you hear the bullet hit anywhere?
A I don't remember. |
Q Didn't hear it whining or --
A No.
Q Okay. All right. That happened, black guy comes

back away, vou run to the passenger gide, what does Chip

do?
A No. Chip jumps out first.
Q Chip jumps out first?
A  Then I jump in the truck.
] When he jumps out is he standing up?
A He dove out onto his stomach.
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Q S0 his hands were behind him, behind his back, and

he dives out on his stomach?

A Yes.

0 Doeg he hit the door?

A No.

Q How far away from the truck does he --

A T don't know. I'm not sure.

0 Okay. Does he —-

A To what I thought that night, I thought he was

kind of close because when T left I hit -~ I guess I hit a
gtump, I thought I hit Chip.

0 Okay. Why do you think vou hit Chip?

A Because when I hit something -- I went over
something.
Q Qkay.

A T didn't know what it was and I knew Chip was on
the ground because I never saw him get up.

Q Okay. And you've never been back out there to see
whether or not it was a stump you ran over or anything?

A No. I Jjust asked the Flinn's and they said, no, I
did not hit him.

Q Okay. You thought he was c¢lose up to the truck
though?

A Not ~-- kind of like he was -— like kind of like

right here (indicating).
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0 Okay. What I'm tryving to figure out is if that
door is open --

A Yeah.

0 -~ gnd he comes out of the truck, he can't come
straight out, can he, because that --

A No. He doesn't go straight out, he jumps out --
dives out that way (indicating).

Q Okay. So he comes back out kind of ~-

A Yeah.

Q With the door there (indicating)?

A Yes.
0 And ~— well, does he like dive or does he Jjust
sort of fall right there spread~eagle?

A Kind of dives.

0 Okay. Then he looked like he jumped from the
truck?

A Yeah.

Q Okay. But he goes rvight on his stomach?
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A Yeah. That's the way he was going. I figured he

landed on his stomach.

Q Okay. Are you running for the truck at that time?

A Yes. After he dove out I ran for the truck.

Q So, thinking back you didn't actually see him hit

the ground then?

A Right.
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Q You don't know whether he landed on his stomach or
he was standing up?

A I just assumed he did because he dove out on his
stomach.

Q Okay. And then what happens?

A I got in the truck, shut the door and locked it.
I slid over locked that door, and I turned around and like
-~ and all I saw was the black guy go like this
{indicating) and shots fired, I saw the fire.

Q From whose gun?

A I don't know.

Q You saw fire but vou don't know which gun it was
coming from?

A Right.

Q But you remember the black guy like this
(indicating)?

A Yes.

Q Both hands on the gun?

A Yes.

o] While you were seeing that vou didn't see any fire
coming ffom his hands or ~-

A I just saw fire -— T looked and I saw him and I
kind of turned a little bit and then I saw fire and I just
- T didn't know what to do. And then I heard Chip

yvelling, go, and I started the truck and I left.




10
11
12
13

14

16
17
18
19
20
21

22
23

24

25

Q Do you know whether chip ever ran into this guy,
did a body slam on him?
I don't know.
Okay.

I don't think so.

Lo R & B

You saw this black guy, the flashes, you're not
quite sure who was doing what, or shooting?

A Right.

0 Did you ever see the black guyv shoot that gun
other than back a Holder Park?

A I don't know if he was shooting or not. I don't
know whose bullets were flying through the air then.

Q You then started the truck?
Yes.
And drove off?
Yes.
That was all pretty much right away?

Yes.

o A o I S -

All right. Did vou ever look to see what the
black guy was doing once you started off?
A I looked in the mirror to make sure he wasn't

behind me trying to get in the truck.

Q Did you see him?

A No.
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Q Did you see him run away or did you ever see that
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~= you know, did you see what he did or where he went or
anything?

A After I saw him point, and I saw the fire, I
turned my head and I heard Chip yell, go, and I looked back
and I had no idea where he was at.

Q How many -- do you remember how many shots were
fired in total out there at the grove?

A Four or five.

Okay.
I'm not sure.

And you drove straight out as I recall?

0 » O

Yes.

Q  All right. And that's when you think you ran over
something or --

A When I left I hit something. I don't know what it
was .

Q Okay.

A I figured it was a stump because they told me I
didn't hit him.

Q How did yvou find your way out of there?

A I went straight, I came to a dead end, and I kind
of stopped for a minute and I looked around and I looked to

the side and there was a road on the side of me and I kind

of backed up and took off that way.

0 Okay. And did you come out to the road, did you
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come out to some road?

A
Q

A

Q

Came out to a dirt road.
And which way did you go, left or right?
Left.

All right. And did you find yvour way back to some

main road that yvou knew of?

A

2 0 P 0 ¥ 0 B O

Jay Jay.

And which way did vou go on Jay Jay?

Toward US 1.

And when you got to US 1 which way did vou go?

Left.
All right. Toward Titusville?

Yes.
Where did you go?

To LaGrange, the light where Tenmple Baptist is at,

that road on the side of it.

Q

A
trailer.

Q

A

Q
there?
A

Q

Then where did you go?

To the Oak Park Trailer Park to David Stroup's

How long did it take you to get there?
About a minute, two nminutes.

Now did vou go anywhere else, Kim, before you got

No.

Did you try and stop and get help from somebody
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else?
A No.
Q So you went straight to Mr. Stroup's trailer?
A Yes. I didn't see anybody else.
0 No houses with lights?
A There were houses but I ain't stopping for someone

that T don't know when something like that happens.
All right. You went to Mr. Stroup's house?

Yes.

Lo S o

And what did you do?

A Banged on his door and he didn't hear me, and I
went down by his bedroom and banged on the side of the
traller and told him, I think Chip has been shot. And he
ran down the hall and let me in and I called the police.

0 How long did that take from the time you arrived
at Mr. Stroup's housge until you called 911, how long was
that?

A  Minute, minute and a half.

Q 'So, from the time the shooting occurred until the
time you actually made the 911 call, was that less than
five minutes, more than five minutes?

A Not more than five minutes.

] So, somewhere around five nminutes?

A Yeah.

Q

Qkay. If the 911 ¢all was made at -- do yvou know




10
11
12
13

14

le
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

what time you made the 911 call?

A I have no idea.

120

Q Okay. And how long before the police actually got

to the trailor?
A Five minutes.

Q Okay. And did you then show them how to get out

there?
A Yes.
Q Did you~all go right back?
A No.
0 What happened, why didn't you go right back?
A Becauge I had trouble getting back out there.

Q Tell me about that, what happened, you couldn't
find vour way back out?

A I remembered Jay Jay Road but that was the only
street I remembered going on. When I got -- when I got t
Jay Jay Road coming out of there, there was the sign, we
went that way. We got down there and I said, I think thi
is it. It was a dirt road, it was the wrong road. Then
said, no, this isn't it. He backed up, went down a littl
farther. We went to where I came out to and I said, this
ig it, right here. We came out -~ I came out of these

orange groves. We had went to the orange groves and he

O

s

I

@

pulled in there, he pulled all the way to the ditch and he

said we have to get out and walk. And I said, please don't




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

get out.

121

I said, I don't want to get out. And he said he

had to and I said, please don't get out. And he stayed in

the car with me and the other two sheriffs went -~ walked

out there.

Q
A
Q
A
Q
A
Q
A
Q
A

Q

Okay. Is that the female Deputy and the -—-

The younger one.

Sergeant Clark?

Yeah, a younger onhe.

Deputy Rizxevy?

Dark hair.

Okay. How long were you actually there --

Not sure.

~-— before they took you to the sherlff's office?
A while. I'm not sure. It was a while.

Do you know what time you got to the sheriff's

office to start talking to the police officer?

A

Around one-thirty-something I think he said when

he was swearing me in to take my statement.

Q
A

Q
police,

A
lineup.

Q

Okay. You think it was around one-~thirty?
Yeah.

Do you know how many statements you gave the
taped statements?

That one that night, and then one for the photo

When was that given?
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That Wednesday night afterward.
So that would have been the fifth?
Yes.

And what time?

B0 B O

It was at night. I think around seven, I'm not
sure.

Q Okay. Now, you picked out a fellow that you said
was the fellow that did this?

A Yes.

0 Okay. And theyv had you -- correct me 1f I'm
wrong, they had you begin looking at photographs, is that
right?

A Yes.

0 When did you first start looking at any
photographs at all trying to figure out who it was that did
this?

A After I did the composite.

Q Now, when you say a composite, is that when they
were drawing this sketch for you?

A Yeah. The man took me in the room and drew the
sketch for me.

0 Now, is it a fair statement to say that you would
look at different photographs and see characteristics that
you thought resembled this fellow and --

A Yes.




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Q That this sketch was drawn from those photographs?

A No. I didn't look at photographs before that,
don't think.

9] Are you sure?

A I'm not sure. Let me think about it. I could
have looked at some photographs, okay? I think I might
have looked at a few photographs because the guy wasn't
there yet that did the composite.

Okay.
I'm not sure.
You're not sure which order?

Yeah.

Q
A
Q
A
Q Do vou remember Officer Tom Fair?
A Yes.
Q Short, good looking fellow?
A  Uh~huh.

Q Was he there when you were looking at the
photographs?

A Yes. He was sitting at the table.

Q Was he there when officer West was drawing the
sketch?

A No. 1t was just me and the other officer.

Q Okay. How were the photographs presented to vou,

the ones you were looking at from the beginning, were they

just single photographs or were you looking in a book
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A I was looking at s%ngle photographs.

Q What did they do, just hand you a box of photos

or -~

A They went through the box and took out the black
- T guess the black from the white, and handed them to m

Q Okay. Who is they?

A Tom. I meant him, Tom.

0] Was there anyone else helping with the
photographs?

A They were -- I think -~ I think Jack and Scotty
were around, I'm not sure.

Q Jack Holloway?

A Yeah, I think that's his name, with the mustache

0 Okay. and Scotty Nyquist?

A Yes.

Q Did yvou know any of those officers before that
evening?

A Mr. Wilmer.

Q You knew Dan Wilmer?

A Because that's Chip's uncle.

Q Was Dan there at the time this was all taking
place, you were looking at the photographs?

A Yes. But he wasn't —— I don't think he was

around, but he was in the office.
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Q Was he helping hand the photographs to vou or
separate out whites from blacks?

A No. Only thing I think he did was he brought me
-~ he was the one that brought me to the sheriff's
department.

Q Okay. Who was actually handling the photographs,
do you remember?

A Tom Failr.

Q Okay. And you say he handed you the stack of
photographs to look at?

A Yeah.

Q Okay. Were they small, were they this
gize (dindicating)?

A No. They were just like arrest -— they were
arrest photographs.

0 Okay. Profile and front shot?

A Yeah. Well, the front shot not the profile.

Q Did you have the side view?

A No. A lot of them had the numbers across here.

Q

Okay. Were they black and white photographs or

A I think some were black and white and some were
color, I'm not sure.
Q How many did you look at?

A Around eighty.
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Q Okay. And yvou're not sure whether or not vou had
picked some of those photographs to help Mr. West draw this
picture?

A No, I didn't do that. I didn't have no
photographs in with me when he did the picture.

0] Okay. Did you say -- did you ever remember
pulling out a photograph and saving he had a nose like this
or his ears were like this?

A Yes.

Q And do you know whether or not Mr. West then took
those photographs to help him draw --

A He was not there then. He hadn't gotten there.
When he got there they had me go in the room.

Q Okay.

A And they told me ~— he told me how he was gonna do
it. And he told me to describe him to him, but to go in
the order that he wanted to go in, because he started from
like the chin up or =~

0 He started from the chin up?

A Or the -- I'm not sure if he started with -- I
think he went this way Ffirst (indicating).

Q Okay. Did you-all ever try and draw a picture of
hin standing up, his whole body?

A No. Just the face.

0 Okay. There was a pilcture of that sketch that
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A Yes.

Q Is that right? Did you get a chance to see it?

A Yes. I think I have one at the house.

0 Is that the sketch we're talking about?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Aand was it a larger sketch than that?

A Yeah. It was like that (indicating). the drawing

paper.
Q Did you actually watch him draw it?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Did he ask you about the nose, was that the

way the nose looked?

A Yes.

0 Did he ask yvou about the lips, is that how the
lips looked?

A Yes.

Q And did vou sav that's exactly right or I think
that'sg --

A That's what I pictured in my head.

Q Okay. How about the eyes and the eyebrows, do you

feel comfortable that that's how the eyes and eyebrows
were?
A Yes.

0 You described earlier long hanging hair?
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A Yes.

Q That doesn't appear to be what you have got there.

A I told him that and he put cropped hair, and I
told him kind of long. I did tell him kind of long hair.

0 When you were all done with it did you say, that's
not the hair, Mr. West?

A Yeah, and he just filled it in more at the top.
And I said, kind of longer, and he just filled it in more
on the top.

Q Okay. How about the ears, did you say they were
real close to the heed or ~-

A I'm not sure about the ears.

Q Is this what that guy looked like?

A The face view.

Q Okay.

A Not -=- I'm not saying the shape. I'm talking

eyes, nose and mouth.
o) Okay. Well, he drew this wide, round face, do vou
remember telling the police he had a --
A Kind of ~-
-~ big round face?

He did have a wide face.

I don't mean --—

Q
A
Q Okay. When I say -—
A
Q Not round?
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A Kind of just like ~— kind of wide right through
here (indicating).

0 Okay. Did vou tell Mr. West it was just wide
through the eye area or did you say --

A I said wide face. I didn't -- I didn't specify.

Q Okay. Did he ever take you down to McDonalds that
night to try and identify somebody?
To McDonalds.

Yes, ma'am?

A o - <

No.

Q Did you ever go to McDonalds that early morning
hour and try to identify someone in the parking lot?

A No.

Q Okay.

A Only place I identified him was that picture line
up that night.

Q Okay. When yvou said you looked at the
photographic line up =-

A Right.

Q -~- did they have you look at any other photographs
other than the photographs when yvou first got to the police
department or the sheriff's office that early morning and
started looking at these photographs?

A Uh~huh.

0 Did you at some point in time stop looking at
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photographs and go home?

A Yeah. T went home. I went home about nine
o'¢lock in the morning.

Q Did you come back that day. look at more
photographs?

A No. No, I didn't. Okay. No, I didn't. I was
trying to think of what day I looked at the pictures.

Q Okay. 8o you went home, tried to get some sleep?
No.
No?
Uh~uh.

Couldn't sleep?

- s B A © B

No.

Q When is the next time that you came down to the
sheriff's office?

A The night they called me, I'm pretty sure it was
the Wednesday night they called me.

0 Who called you?

A I didn't get the phone. My sgister -- they didn't

let me answer the phone.

Q Okay.
My sister answered it and it was the homicide.

B.
Q Okay. What did your sister tell you?
A They just said that they got a line—up they want

me to look at tonight, and they said they would call back
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when they wanted me to come down.
0 Okay. Did they call back?
A They called my dad back and told him.

0 You didn't talk to any of the officers on the

A No.

0 And did your dad take you down to the sheriff's

A Yes.

Q All right. ©Now, there was a line-up, a
photographic line—-up that you actually looked at?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Can you describe how it was put together
for me?

A Like a -- that kind of folder, right there
(indicating) .

0 Like this (indicating)?

A With cut-outs with pictures, six pictures in it.

] Okay. Could yvou -- did each picture ~- how was
it, was it a front view of this person?

A Front view of all of them.

Q Okay. Did you have any profile views of any of
them?

A I don't think so.

Q Did you see any numbers?
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A Yes.

Q QOkay. Did you see any numbers -~-were the numbers
on all of them?

A I'm not sure.

Q Okay. On the one that you picked out were there
any numbers on it like yvou told me about it?

A I didn't =~ I just looked at the face. I didn't
~= T qust looked at the face.

Q I understand. Do you recall, though, whether or
not there were any numbers on the phoﬁographs?

A I think there were.

Q Like you were talking about where he holds the
numbers?

A I think there were.

0 Okay. Do you recall whether or not -- I know I
asked you this, but it's very, very important, whether or
not the other pictures had those same numbers, whether they
were holding the numbers?

A I can't gsay. I'm not real sure.

Q Okay. How long did you look at the line-up before
you decided this person was it?

A A few minutes.

Q Okay. Two minutes, three minutes?
A About three minutes.
Q

Okay. And then did -~ when they handed you the
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line~up did they say anything to you when they handed it to
vou?

A They told me, we have a suspect in the line-up, we
want you to look at it, you c¢an look at it as long as yvou
want.

0 They told yvou that they had a suspect that was in
the line-up?

A Yes.

Q Who told you that?

A Scotty Nyquist.

Q Okay. So you felt like the person might be in
that line-up?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And then what did you do?

A I looked at the photographs, and I looked at one
and I looked at two and I stopped at two and looked at it,
looked at them all and I went back to two and I looked at
him and it was number two.

0 Okay. And how did you tell the police it was
number two?

A I go, number two. And they go, are you sure, and
I go, I'm pretty positive.

Q Did you say you were positive or pretty positive?

A I was pretty sure.

Q Iz that the way you feel now, you're pretty sure?
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A Yes, I am.

Q Had vou ever seen that person before?

A No.

0 And have vou ever seen that person since that
night?

‘A No.

0 Had you seen any photographs of that person since
that night other than that photographic line-up?

A Just the paper.

Q Okay. And the person in the photograph --

A The paper Lrom when -+ after theyv had caught him I
gaw that picture too, so0.

0 Okay. I see. All right. And you feel like the
sketch and the picture look like the same person?

A Face did.

Q Okay. Noge and everything?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Did the -- once you picked number two what
did the police say?

A Are you sure? They asked me a few times if I was
sure, and I said yes. And they go, will you please sign
the back, put what number you did and sign the back. And I
did, and they told me that was the suspect that they had.

0 Were all the photographs black and white or color?

A I think they were color, I'm not sure.
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Q Okay.

A I think theyv were color. Might have been black
and white.

0 in any event, if one was in color were they all in
color or were some in color and some black and white?

A I think they were all in color.

0 Okay. Were they all of black nmen?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Did some of the black men have facial hair
and some not, do you recall?

A I don't recall.

Q When you were out at the orange grove did you ever
look at this man in the face?

A No. Not in the orange grove.

0 When you were driving in the truck did you ever
look at his face?

A No.

0] The only time that you looked at his face was when
you were at Holder Park?

A Yesg.

Q And at what point did vou actually look at his

A When he was up by the truck making Chip get down.
0 When vou said vou were -—-—

A And then —-- excuse ne.
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Q I'm gsorry, I didn't mean to interrupt you.

A And when he -~ when he looked up at me and told me
to scoot over. And I looked at him, and Chip, and the gun,
and him, and Chip, and the gun.

Q How long was that?

A A minute.

Q Maybe a minute? Could it have been loanger, could
it have been less?

A Could have been less.

Q Okay. And would vou say that's the only time you
got a chance to look at his face?

A Well, the whole time we were at Holder, ves.

Q I'm sorxy?

A The whole time we were at Holder I got to see his
face, until we got in the truck and he told us to put our
heads down and I didn't get to see his face.

Q The whole time yvou were at Holder, as best you
remember, is seven to ten minutes?

A Yes.

Q Okay. And as I understand your testimony vou
looked at him, you actually looked at his face that one
time for about -- might have been a minute, might have been
less than a minute, is that right?

A But I did ~— that wasn't the only ~- I did look at

him other --
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0 Qkay. That's what I'm asking.
A Okay. I did look at him while I was out of the
truck, too.
0 Okay. And he was oult of the truck?
A Yes.
Q Okay. Was his hair like ringlets, you know what

I'm talking about?

A Curls.

Q Hanging down?

A Yes.

Q They were?

A Kind of just -— kind of a little bit, they weren't

long. They were curls.
MR. PARKER: Can I talk to vou two guys outside?
(Thereupon, a brief recess was had after which the
proceedings continued as follows.)

Q Te there anything else about what happened that
night, anything at all that you have just been wanting to
tell somebody, that the police haven't asked you or that I
haven't asked you?

A No.

0 Have the police asked vou anyvthing that yvou can
remaember that I forgot to ask you or didn't?

A T really don't remember what the police asked me.

Q Okay. Have you had a chance to review either one
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of the transcripts of your statements that you gave the
police?

A Yes. I have both of them.
0 Okay. Did you read them over today before you
came in?
A I looked over them, I did not read them all the
way through.
Q Okay. Have you seen a transcript of the 911 tape
when you called?
A No, I did not.
0] Okay. Has anyone playved for you the tape of vour
voice calling in the police?
A No.
Okay.
A The only thing I have seen are my two transcripts.
MR. PARKER: Okay. I appreciate your patience.
Thank you for coming. I don't have any further
guestions.
MR. WHITE: I just have one thing.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. WHITE
0 When you got to the grove and you were telling
ug ~— and I'm not sure, I believe it was when he jerked you
out of the truck a second time, either then or maybe the

first time; did he ever say something to you, say anyvthing
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to you either of those times after he jerked you out of the
truck?

A The second time he said he was gonna blow my
braing out, that's when he stuck the gun to my head.
0 More specifically., did he ever say anything that
had any sort of disparity remark toward you?
A Slut, like that?
Yeah.
He called me a slut.
Which time was that?
The second time.
The second time he pulled you out?
Yes. *

Do you recall anything else he sald at that point?

A o S " o - o

Just, you little slut you are gonna do what I want
you to do or I'm gonna blow vour brains out.

MR WHITE: I just wanted to clarify that, we kind
of ran through that pretty qguick. Did you have
anything else..

MR. WILLIAMS: No.
MR. WHITE: Anything else, Mr. Parker?
' MR. PARKER: No.
(Thereupon, this deposition was concluded.

Reading and signing were not waived by the deponent.)
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STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF BREVARD )

I, LAURA FULLER, RPR, CSR, Deputy Official Court
Reporter and Notary Public in and for the State of Florida
at Large, do hereby certify that, pursuant to Notice, I
appeared at the place hereinabove stated at the time and
date hereinabove stated and was attended by Counsel as
shown herein, with the Deponent, KIM S. HALLOCK, who was
first by me duly sworn and who testified as hereinabove
shown.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I am neither of Counsel,
solicitor, nor related to any of the parties hereto, and
that I am in no way financially interested in the event of
this cause.

I FURTHER CERTIFY that I have filed the original of
this deposition with the c¢lerk of court for which it was
taken.

WITNESS MY HAND and official Seal of Office in the
City of Titusville, County of Brevard, State of Florlda,
this the tgpzvaay of February, 1990. : ‘

( NNV, « (:\

LAURA FULLER, PRP, CSR,;

Deputy Official Coﬁrtvkﬁyggérih

s TR A 1793
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